
THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, MARCH 8, 2021 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Mayor 
Hoskins announced that all members are attending remotely via video teleconference and he is 
present in the Village Hall due to Social Distancing regulations resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by Commissioner Voogd that the minutes from 
the February 22, 2021, Regular Meeting of the Village Council be approved without reading as each 
member has received a copy thereof.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
Mayor Hoskins introduced Bradford Townsend, who gave a presentation on the various forms of 
government and explained the process should the Village Council decide to place a referendum on 
the ballot regarding changing Forest Park’s form of government.   
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
None 
 
 
 
 



 2 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The Commissioner of Accounts and Finance  
has reviewed the bills as applicable to each department and 
found the aggregate amounts to be correct and recommends  
payment when funds are available. The bills totaled 
$298,263.72. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance amending Chapter 10, 
entitled “Taxicabs, Taximeters, and Drivers,” of the Village 
Code of the Village of Forest Park be adopted.  It was 
discussed that the changes are being made at the request of 
Blue Cab, in order to help them compete better with rideshare 
companies like Uber and Lyft. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: Commissioner Novak 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Ordinance amending Section 5-1-
11 of Chapter 1 of Title 5 of the Municipal Code of the Village 
of Forest Park be adopted.  It was discussed that the 
Recreation Board requested these changes in order to install a 
lock on the Dog Park to prevent non-registered users and to 
ensure that all dogs who are registered have their proper 
inoculations.   
 

 
 

R-20-21 
RESOLUTION FOR 

PAYMENT OF BILLS IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $298,263.72 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-05-21 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

CHAPTER 10, REGARDING 
TAXICABS, TAXIMETERS 

AND DRIVERS 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-06-21 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

CHAPTER 1, REGARDING 
THE FOREST PARK DOG 

PARK 
APPROVED 

 
 
 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: Commissioner Novak 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Novak that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing the execution of the Community Development 
Block Grant (“CDBG”) 2021 Program Year Capital 
Improvement/Demolition and Economic Development Project 
Application be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Novak to direct the Forest Park Board of Fire 
and Police Commissioners to appoint one candidate from its 
current Police Sergeant Eligibility list to fill a vacancy. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-21-21 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

CDBG 2021 PROGRAM 
YEAR APPLICATION 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF FIRE AND 
POLICE COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTED TO APPOINT 
ONE POLICE SERGEANT 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
None 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Novak reported that it is that time of year for residents to renew their vehicle stickers.  
The renewals are due by April 1st.   
 
 
Commissioner Voogd wished all a Happy International Women’s Day. 
 



 4 

Mayor Hoskins reported that there were some unruly crowds on Madison Street this past Saturday.  It 
seems that patrons were celebrating St. Patrick’s Day early.  The mayor reminded everyone that COVID 
protocols are still in place and the village will be enforcing the 50% occupancy mandate.  Last, there is 
a donation center set up in Broadview to provide relief to those in Mississippi who have no water due 
to recent weather events.  If anyone wants to drop off donations at the Village Hall, they will be 
transported to Broadview for the people of Mississippi. 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Voogd seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 8:18 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



 1 

THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY MORNING, MARCH 8, 2021 AT 11:00 A.M. 
 
 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Byrnes, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Mayor Hoskins announced 
t that the purpose of the special meeting is to interview candidates for Village Administrator.   
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by Commissioner Voogd to adjourn into closed 
session to consider the employment, appointment, compensation, discipline or termination of specific 
employees of the public body. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



 1 

THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON TUESDAY MORNING, MARCH 9, 2021 AT 10:00 A.M. 
 
 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Byrnes, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Mayor Hoskins announced 
t that the purpose of the special meeting is to interview candidates for Village Administrator.   
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Tom Kovac submitted public comment stating that he hopes the person selected to fill the position 
will not be a selected “lap dog” for Rory Hoskins 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by Commissioner Voogd to adjourn into closed 
session to consider the employment, appointment, compensation, discipline or termination of specific 
employees of the public body. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 10:03 a.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Finance report to Village Council for period ending January 31, 2021 
 
 

Attached are the summaries and balance sheets for the General fund, Water fund, and Primary Government as of 
January 31, 2021. This report compares FY2021 budget, year to date, and projected year-end to FY2020 budget, 
equivalent period, and year-end. While the fiscal period ends on April 30, revenues and expenditures will be 
reviewed for receivable and liability dates, with a standard 60 day review period.  
 

General fund revenues as of January reflect an increase of $466,573 or 4.4% compared to this period prior year. 
Grant reimbursements, local shares of use tax, income tax, and the newly imposed municipal motor fuel tax 
contribute to this gain. Forest Park received aid in FY2021 from the CARES Act Coronavirus Relief Fund for 
reimbursement on eligible expenses. The amount allotted to Forest Park and disbursed through Cook County was 
$307,976, and was recorded as grant revenue. All other revenue categories are below budgeted expectation and 
prior year to date. Fiscal year-end projections show General fund revenues at 98.9% of budgeted expectation, short 
by ($185,823), and ($265,208) or (1.5%) below prior year. FY2021 revenues were budgeted conservatively due to 
onset of the pandemic and the impact on the economy. State shared revenues of sales tax, use tax, and income tax 
will end above expectation, which offsets the shortfall in locally imposed fees for services, fines, and penalties. 
Expenditures as of January are down (0.7%) or ($91,309). The increases in Public Affairs, Village Clerk, and Fire 
Department are as reported in prior months (legal fees, consolidated dispatch, pension contributions, and 
retirements). Fiscal year-end projections for expenditures are at 88.9% of budgeted expectation, a reduction of 
($2,449,190). This is an increase of $190,440 from prior year. Deferrals in equipment replacement, grants not 
awarded, and reduction or temporary elimination of services are the source of savings for current year. Action taken 
prior to the beginning of FY2021 to reduce expenditures and cash flow included deferral of principal loan payments 
from May to October 2020 for a cash savings of ($159,112); wage concessions, reduction of part-time staff, and 
elimination of seasonal staff for an approximate savings of ($472,810), and one-time relief credits from insurance 
providers of ($26,665), for an overall savings ($658,587). Projections indicate that all departments will remain under 
budget. While the overall loss is less than expected, the General fund deficit will worsen.  
 

Water fund year to date operating revenues reflect an increase of 59.9% or $2,307,292 from prior year. This 
increase is due to grant reimbursement, reimbursement from MWRD for the sewer separation project, and sewer 
charges imposed in June 2020. Year-end projections show revenues exceeding budget by $300,740. Expenditures 
have increased $3,278,232 or 129.6% from prior year due to the sewer separation project and pumping station 
improvements. Year-end projected expenditures are at 87.6% of budget. Infrastructure improvement projects that 
did not have matching funds were eliminated in FY2021 due to the economic impact from the pandemic. Funds 
cannot be committed to projects when cash flow is at an uncertainty, and outstanding receivables for unpaid water 
accounts continues to be significantly higher than prior year. 
 



On the Primary Government summary, Village-wide FY2021 revenues are $2,220,093 or 12.4% greater than this 
period prior year, and expenditures are up 10.5% or $2,074,094. The Water fund comprises this revenue and 
expenditure variance. Overall year-end projections indicate revenues to meet 98.5% of budgeted expectation, and 
expenditures at 83%. Revenues will fall short in IMRF, Social Security, the Police state and federal seizure funds, 
TIFs, and in the VIP fund. Non-major funds of Foreign Fire Tax Insurance and IMRF are projected to exceed 
budget, while all other funds will remain below expectation. As the FY2022 budget process begins, there will be 
additional challenges in revenue shortages. Preliminary State FY2022 budget proposes a 10% reduction to Local 
Government Distributive Fund, which is the local share of income tax. This equates to an approximate loss of 
($152,275). The state shared revenues that are disbursed per capita (income tax, use tax, and motor fuel tax) will 
be dependent upon the 2020 Census results. The Illinois Comptroller’s Office debt recovery program will not deduct 
fines from low-to-moderate income tax payers as a means to offer relief for families struggling from the pandemic. 
While this is not debt forgiveness, this deferral of collections will impact General fund revenues.  
 
Direct aid will be provided to the Village through the American Rescue Plan and FEMA. Application has been made 
to FEMA, and this eligibility period was just extended through September 30, 2021. These funding resources are 
reimbursements for eligible costs brought on by the pandemic and as outlined by federal guidelines.  
  
Construction projects and services without subsidized funding will continue to be deferred through next fiscal year. 
Vehicles and asset replacement cannot be deferred for yet another year as the safety of staff and village-wide 
operations are dependent upon functioning equipment. Discussions on revenue sources are necessary in order to 
fund replacement equipment.     
 
The General fund has faced consecutive years’ losses and has depleted fund reserves. The need for additional 
revenue resources must be addressed. This budget year will once again face the continuing challenges of flat 
revenues with increasing costs of operating expenses, personnel, and pension obligations. It is incumbent upon the 
Village to review other revenue options in order to maintain the current level of safety and services that our residents 
expect.  
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Letitia Olmsted 
Village of Forest Park Finance Director 
 
 



Budget FY to Date % Budget
Projected 
Year End Budget FY to Date Year End % End Bal

Revenues

Property Taxes 5,155,171          2,576,795          50.0% 5,173,182    4,917,710          2,448,746          5,092,120          48.1%

State Taxes 4,254,939          3,429,694          80.6% 5,273,285    5,345,083          3,290,013          5,452,079          60.3%

Franchise/Utility Taxes 1,107,498          867,208             78.3% 1,190,028    1,441,250          876,263             1,361,978          64.3%

Licenses, Permits, Fees 1,207,585          988,737             81.9% 1,342,498    1,394,425          982,655             1,237,592          79.4%

Grants 1,463,534          722,672             49.4% 828,558       2,252,929          13,374               38,844               34.4%

Fees for Services 2,518,305          1,596,059          63.4% 2,059,568    2,736,444          1,853,393          2,518,589          73.6%

Fines & Penalties 1,267,710          721,075             56.9% 911,281       1,245,310          951,555             1,288,744          73.8%
Leases /  Misc Revenues 276,540             229,901             83.1% 287,059       345,226             249,570             340,721             73.2%

Total Revenues 17,251,282         11,132,142         64.5% 17,065,459  19,678,377         10,665,569         17,330,667         61.5%

Expenditures
Total General Public Affairs 1,249,489          805,023             64.4% 1,162,636    1,288,563          786,494             1,100,194          71.5%

Total Police Department 5,195,994          3,464,698          66.7% 4,779,935    5,226,451          3,528,259          4,810,182          73.3%
Total Community Center 577,490             243,901             42.2% 346,776       661,315             467,176             564,376             82.8%

   Total Office of Public Affairs 7,022,973          4,513,622          64.3% 6,289,347    7,176,329          4,781,929          6,474,752          73.9%
Total Village Clerk 6,318,573          3,813,821          60.4% 5,983,206    6,121,153          3,813,317          5,828,423          65.4%

Total Grants 1,507,103          597,187             39.6% 674,753       2,263,119          24,853               34,249               72.6%
Total Fire Department 3,429,361          2,363,515          68.9% 3,103,765    3,300,945          2,310,432          3,078,843          75.0%

   Total Accounts and Finance 11,255,037         6,774,523          60.2% 9,761,724    11,685,217         6,148,602          8,941,515          68.8%
   Total Public Health & Safety 322,390             215,846             67.0% 319,149       410,470             289,571             383,459             75.5%
Total Streets & Public Improvements 1,587,756          925,766             58.3% 1,576,139    1,719,529          966,146             1,499,622          64.4%
Total Public Property 1,942,108          1,012,488          52.1% 1,734,714    1,800,202          1,347,305          2,191,282          61.5%

   Total Public Works 3,529,864          1,938,254          54.9% 3,310,853    3,519,731          2,313,452          3,690,904          62.7%

Total Expenditures 22,130,264         13,442,246         60.7% 19,681,073  22,791,747         13,533,554         19,490,630         69.4%

Net income / (loss) (4,878,982)         (2,310,104)         (2,615,614)  (3,113,370)         (2,867,985)         (2,159,963)         

Other financing sources / (uses)
Proceeds from Loans -                         -                         -                 34,000         23,500               25,877               265,877             9.7%

Operating Transfer In 1,755,000          834,319             47.5% 1,430,846    1,327,297          1,045,715          1,773,099          59.0%

Net change in fund balance (3,123,982)         (1,475,785)         (1,150,768)  (1,762,573)         (1,796,393)         (120,987)            

FY2021 Village of Forest Park 
 General Fund Summary

Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2020

as of January 31, 2021

Fiscal Year ending April 30, 2021



Budget FY to Date % Budget
Projected Year 

End Budget FY to Date Year End % End Bal
Operating revenues
Charges for services 6,659,951           4,995,736           75.0% 6,461,773             5,461,732           3,853,013           5,312,540           72.5%
Other revenue 1,335,110           1,164,569           87.2% 1,834,031             1,337,448           -                         2,339                  0.0%
Total operating revenues 7,995,061           6,160,305           77.1% 8,295,804             6,799,180           3,853,013           5,314,879           72.5%

Operating expenses
Operations 8,856,656           5,681,222           64.1% 7,730,734             7,588,503           2,406,883           3,310,849           72.7%
Depreciation 172,000              125,849              73.2% 176,374                172,635              121,955              176,374              69.1%
Total operating expenses 9,028,656           5,807,071           64.3% 7,907,108             7,761,138           2,528,839           3,487,223           72.5%

Non-operating revenues (expenses)
Interest revenue 6,500                  666                     10.2% 2,448                    6,500                  7,755                  10,009                77.5%
Interest expense (29,929)              (29,929)              100.0% (29,929)                (40,707)              (40,706)              (37,018)              110.0%
Total (23,429)              (29,263)              124.9% (27,481)                (34,207)              (32,950)              (27,009)              122.0%

Net income / (loss) (1,057,024)         323,971              361,215                (996,165)            1,291,224           1,800,647           

Other financing sources / (uses)
Contribution Revenue 3,513,723           3,448,736           98.2% 3,944,067             2,197,255           -                         -                         -                 
Operating Transfer Out (900,000)            (1,652,603)         183.6% (2,547,065)           (900,000)            (675,000)            (900,000)            75.0%

2,613,723           1,796,133           68.7% 1,397,002             1,297,255           (675,000)            (900,000)            75.0%

Net change in fund balance 1,556,699           2,120,104           1,758,217             301,090              616,224              900,647              

as of January 31, 2021

Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2020

FY2021 Village of Forest Park 
Water Fund Summary

Fiscal Year ending April 30, 2021



FY2020
Assets General Water Total 1/31/2020

Current
Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,194,966)     7,931,415       5,736,449       1,886,408       

Accounts Receivable 95,220            1,281,467       1,376,687       1,109,803       

Other Receivables 2,632,462       -                     2,632,462       2,586,518       

Prepaid Costs 280,716          -                     280,716          296,889          
Non-Current

Infrastructure & Equipment -                     10,831,542     10,831,542     10,551,423     

Deferred Pension Outflow -                     29,460            29,460            91,601            
Total Assets 813,434          20,073,884     20,887,318     16,522,642     

Liabilities
Current

Payables 67,077            724,561          791,638          85,234            

Due To/(Due From) Other Funds (637,931)        1,468,032       830,101          (533,628)        
Non-Current

Long-term Debt -                     767,148          767,148          1,262,613       

Deferred Revenue 3,402,929       50,782            3,453,711       3,413,902       

Deferred Pension Inflow -                     166,693          166,693          20,645            
Total Liabilities 2,832,075       3,177,216       6,009,291       4,248,766       

Unrestricted Fund Balances (1,811,557)     11,954,257     10,142,700     9,373,833       

Reserved Fund Balances 1,268,702       -                     1,268,702       1,257,907       

Invested in Capital Assets, 
       net of related debt -                     2,822,306       2,822,306       2,822,306       

Net Income/(Loss) from 
Income Statement  (1,475,785)     2,120,104       644,319          (1,180,169)     

Total Liabilities, Fund Balances 813,434          20,073,883     20,887,318     16,522,642     

Village of Forest Park
FY2021 General and Water Funds Balance Sheet

Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2021

as of January 31, 2021



Budget FY to Date % Budget
Projected 
Year End Budget FY to Date Year End % End Bal

Foreign Fire Insurance 32,400                34,331                106.0% 34,405         31,550                30,952                31,391                98.6%

IMRF Pension 303,882              149,550              49.2% 292,558       313,854              150,818              313,185              48.2%

Social Security / Medicare 352,508              172,386              48.9% 339,434       369,519              176,115              367,960              47.9%

Motor Fuel Tax 503,119              622,361              123.7% 838,810       372,235              336,266              547,870              61.4%

1505 State Seizure 68,775                54,202                78.8% 58,247         101,500              40,716                72,355                56.3%

U. S. Customs 83,150                10,934                13.1% 21,826         101,100              34,662                44,692                77.6%
Special Revenue  Funds 1,343,834           1,043,764           77.7% 1,585,280    1,289,758           769,529              1,377,452           55.9%

TIF Funds 2,084,825           712,480              34.2% 1,804,879    1,611,474           1,276,250           2,480,257           51.5%

VIP Fund 2,296,877           1,013,854           44.1% 1,768,401    3,063,843           1,271,001           2,037,720           62.4%

General Fund 17,251,282         11,132,142         64.5% 17,065,459  19,678,377         10,665,569         17,330,667         61.5%

Proprietary Fund

Water Fund 8,001,561           6,160,971           77.0% 8,298,252    6,805,680           3,860,768           5,324,888           72.5%

Total Revenues 30,978,379         20,063,210         64.8% 30,522,271  32,449,132         17,843,117         28,550,985         62.5%

Expenditures
Foreign Fire Insurance 27,700                25,098                90.6% 34,175         27,635                12,688                16,400                77.4%

IMRF Pension 174,985              148,777              85.0% 198,277       230,985              110,512              164,253              67.3%

Social Security / Medicare 334,581              216,351              64.7% 310,416       328,870              244,399              324,833              75.2%

1505 State Seizure 152,355              58,865                38.6% 89,997         151,250              61,360                109,781              55.9%

U. S. Customs 275,286              82,623                30.0% 178,016       154,946              125,744              247,937              50.7%
Special Revenue  Funds 964,907              531,714              55.1% 810,881       893,686              554,703              863,204              64.3%

TIF Funds 2,608,785           884,675              33.9% 1,356,726    4,486,815           1,628,721           1,754,974           92.8%

VIP Fund 2,851,975           1,226,187           43.0% 1,415,398    2,429,880           1,561,205           1,577,936           98.9%

General Fund 22,130,264         13,442,246         60.7% 19,681,073  22,791,747         13,533,554         19,490,630         69.4%

Proprietary Fund

Water Fund 9,058,585           5,837,000           64.4% 7,937,037    7,801,845           2,569,544           3,524,241           72.9%

Total Expenditures 37,614,516         21,921,821         58.3% 31,201,115  38,403,973         19,847,727         27,210,984         72.9%

Net income / (loss) (6,636,137)          (1,858,612)          (678,844)      (5,954,841)          (2,004,611)          1,340,000           

Other financing sources
Proceeds from Loans -                          -                          34,000         23,500                25,877                265,877              
Operating Transfer In 5,660,151           5,277,065           7,038,385    3,979,100           1,045,715           1,773,099           
Operating Transfer Out (5,885,151)          (5,253,822)          (7,073,720)   (4,175,980)          (1,045,715)          (1,773,099)          

Net change in fund balance (6,861,137)          (1,835,369)          (680,179)      (6,128,221)          (1,978,734)          1,605,877           
Expenditures in  MFT and TIF funds denotes use of reserves for infrastructure improvement projects

Village of Forest Park
FY2021 Primary Government Summary

Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2020

as of January 31, 2021

Fiscal Year ending April 30, 2021



FY2020

Assets

 Special 
Revenue 

Funds TIF Funds VIP Fund  General Fund Water Fund Total 1/31/2020
Current
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,339,786         8,344,738      1,421,935      (2,194,966)     7,931,415      17,842,907    16,215,237    

Accounts Receivable 325,012            -                     112,078         95,220           1,281,467      1,813,777      1,594,512      

Other Receivables -                       -                     -                     2,632,462      -                     2,632,462      2,586,518      

Prepaid Costs -                       -                     -                     280,716         -                     280,716         296,889         

Non-Current
Infrastructure & Equipment -                       -                     -                     -                     10,831,542    10,831,542    10,551,423    
Deferred Pension Outflow -                       -                     -                     -                     29,460           29,460           91,601           

Total Assets 2,664,798         8,344,738      1,534,013      813,433         20,073,883    33,430,866    31,336,180    

Liabilities
Current
Payables 19,782              (271,296)        145,331         67,077           724,561         685,455         1,166,343      

Due To/(Due From) Other Funds 348,254            -                     -                     (637,931)        1,468,032      1,178,356      -                     

Non-Current
Long-term Debt -                       -                     -                     -                     767,148         767,148         1,262,613      

Deferred Revenue 306,379            -                     112,078         3,402,929      50,782           3,872,168      3,874,777      

Deferred Pension Inflow -                       -                     166,693         166,693         20,645           
Total Liabilities 674,416            (271,296)        257,409         2,832,075      3,177,216      6,669,820      6,324,378      

Unrestricted Fund Balances -                       -                     -                     (1,811,557)     11,954,257    10,142,700    9,373,833      

Reserved Fund Balances 1,461,925         11,259,362    1,641,420      1,268,702      -                     15,631,409    14,794,397    

Invested in Capital Assets, 
       net of related debt -                       -                     -                     -                     2,822,306      2,822,306      2,822,306      

Net Income/(Loss) from 
Income Statement  528,457            (2,643,329)     (364,816)        (1,475,785)     2,120,104      (1,835,369)     (1,978,734)     

Total Liabilities, Fund Balances 2,664,798         8,344,738      1,534,013      813,434         20,073,883    33,430,866    31,336,180    

Village of Forest Park
FY2021 Primary Government Balance Sheet

as of January 31, 2021

Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2021



 

 

                                            
  

   

 

 

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

Criminal Investigations Division 

Detectives / Tactical Response Unit / Community Policing 

 

January and February 2021 

The Forest Park Police Department’s (FPPD) Criminal Investigation Division (CID) is 

supervised by Lt. Pete Morrissette. Three detectives are assigned to CID; Det. Jarlath 

Heveran, Det. Rob Bryant, and Det. Adam Stasinopoulos.  Det. Mike O’Connor is the police 

department’s Community Policing / Crime Free Housing Officer.  LaShan Riggins, the Forest 

Park Police Department’s Evidence Custodian, is a member of CID and aside from her 

evidence custodian duties performs administrative duties for the investigators, and assists the 

desk clerks, parking, and records when needed.  There is a counselor/social worker assigned 

to the department from Amita Health Behavioral Health Clinician.  This Police Crisis Services 

Worker position was recently filled by Evelyn Simmons. Evelyn is outsourced to the Forest 

Park Police Department four days a week and has office space within the CID building located 

at 501 Desplaines Ave. 

Police incident reports are reviewed by the investigations division every working day. Incidents 

that have victims wishing to sign a complaint against an offender are assigned to a detective 



for further review in an effort to develop a suspect(s), conduct interviews, and gather evidence 

to effect an arrest and present a winnable case in criminal court.  Some incidents are turned 

over to Evelyn Simmons should there be a need for outreach from her organization, mainly in 

reference to mental health concerns.  Other incidents such as neighbor or landlord tenant 

disputes, are forwarded to Det. Mike O’Connor so he can intervene and possibly mediate or 

offer eviction advice. Problem properties may be deemed a nuisance by Det. O’Connor should 

they meet the criteria established under the village ordinance. 

Detectives rotate on call assignments weekly so a Forest Park Police Detective is available 24 

hours a day, seven days a week should the need for CID assistance arise.  If a major incident 

is encountered during off hours, the entire CID staff could be called upon to respond if needed. 

The detectives are members of the West Suburban Major Crimes Task Force (WESTAF) and 

are, at times, on call to assist member agencies should a homicide occur in a WESTAF 

jurisdiction.  There were no WESTAF callouts in January and February 2021.  

Currently, the Forest Park PD is a member agency in the multijurisdictional West Suburban 

Drug and Gang Enforcement Task Force (WEDGE).  Det. Stasinopoulos and Det. O’Connor 

are assigned to assist WEDGE.  WEDGE has just started assigning days for the month which 

Forest Park will be assigned accordingly if available.     

Training in January and February 2021 by CID personnel was cancelled due to the 

Coronavirus pandemic. 

There were 105 incidents assigned to investigators for follow-up in January and February 

2021, 67 in January and 38 in February. Operations and investigations have continued to be 

affected by pandemic restrictions and orders placed by the Illinois Governor’s Office.  Courts 

have been limited or outright closed for business, also limiting the number of active follow-ups, 

interviews, and the pursuit of warrants and subpoenas for investigative purposes. 

 

 

 

59

31

67

38

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Number of CID Cases Assigned 
Monthly

2020 2021



 

 

Following is a summary of notable investigations in January and February 2021: 

 Detective Bryant investigated a missing person/runaway juvenile in which the juvenile had 

possibly travelled out of the State of Illinois. Through numerous interviews with family and 

friends of the missing juvenile, Detective Bryant was able to track her in Las Vegas, 

Nevada. The juvenile was located there with a friend and her friend’s grandfather, who 

was given permission by the juvenile’s mother to allow her to stay there with him. 

 Detective Heveran located and had towed a vehicle wanted for an aggravated fleeing and 

eluding in Forest Park. The vehicle owner spoke with Detective Heveran through a closed 

door, but refused to come outside and cooperate with the investigation. 

 Detective Stasinopoulos investigated the attempted robbery of an Uber driver in which 

gunshots were fired in his direction. Detective Stasinopoulos was able to track the 

offenders’ movements through Uber’s own technology in tracking the cell phone used to 

order the Uber. This investigation is ongoing. 

 After Forest Park Patrol Officers interrupted an armed robbery in progress at a gas station 

and took two offenders into custody, Detective Heveran assisted with interviewing victims 

and offenders before they were subsequently charged and petitioned to juvenile court. 

 Investigators Heveran, Bryant, and Stasinopoulos responded with patrol units for a 

barricaded subject who had been waving a gun at people. After extensive negotiations, 

the suspect surrendered peacefully and the weapon was recovered. Investigators 

continued the investigation afterward, interviewing witnesses, obtaining and executing 

search warrants, and coordinating with the suspect’s family, as he was admitted for in-

patient psychiatric care after the incident. A felony warrant for the suspect’s arrest was 

obtained, closing this case. 

 Detective Stasinopoulos conducted an extensive investigation in to an armed robbery that 

had occurred in May 2020. Detective Stasinopoulos identified a suspect as well as two 

accomplices who were in the getaway vehicle. Although charges were not approved in 

this case, it was cleared with the offender identified and that information is being used as 

90

105

2020 2021

Number of CID Cases Assigned by 
Year



an aggravating factor in several other armed robbery cases committed in DuPage County, 

where the offender is in custody. 

 After a previous aggravated criminal sexual assault investigation was completed, 

Detective Heveran continued to investigate the offender through his position with the CAC 

Task Force, and uncovered hundreds of images and videos in the offender’s personal 

and work computers, some of which were of the child victim in this case.  

 Detective Heveran was able to match a suspect vehicle in a commercial burglary in 

Forest Park to numerous other burglaries around the Chicago area, and based on his 

prior information, was able to locate the offending vehicle in this burglary in Chicago. The 

vehicle was towed to the station and held pending further investigation into the suspects 

involved in the burglary. 

 Investigators Heveran, Stasinopoulos, and Morrissette responded to a call-out after two 

juvenile victims were shot while standing in a parking lot. Investigators interviewed three 

suspects alleged to be involved in this shooting, and developed information on other 

suspects. Several search warrants for two vehicles involved, and numerous cell phones 

recovered were obtained, and this investigation continues pending information obtained 

from these items. 

 

Forest Park Criminal Investigations Division members are experienced and dedicated 

public servants who have built and continue to maintain professional relationships 

within the community and with neighboring agencies in an effort to quash criminal 

activity and to solve as many cases as possible.  



January / December 2021 

FOREST PARK POLICE K-9 STATISTICS 

K-9 “MADISON” 

Deployments: 

08Jan21 (Narcotics Search): Ofc. Miller curbed a vehicle that had the odor of cannabis 

emitting from it.  K-9 Madison was deployed and she did not find indicate/final response 

to any narcotics inside the vehicle. 

09Jan21 (Narcotics Search): Sgt. Pater requested K-9 Madison for a canine narcotic 

sniff on a safe recovered during a traffic stop/arrest.  K-9 Madison was deployed inside 

a room which had the safe and indicated to the presence of narcotics on the safe.  

22Jan21/26Jan21 (Narcotics Search): Ofc. Miller deployed K-9 Madison numerous 

times during one of his narcotics arrests.  K-9 Madison indicated to the presence of 

narcotics on United States Currency located during the arrest.   

22Jan21 (Narcotics Search): K-9 Madison assisted DEA Task Force and indicated to 

the presence of narcotics on United States Currency that was involved in an on-going 

DEA investigation.  

26Jan21 (Narcotics Search): K-9 Madison assisted DEA Task Force and indicated to 

the presence of narcotics on United States Currency that was involved in an on-going 

DEA investigation.  

26Jan21 (Narcotics Search): K-9 Madison was requested to assist Oak Park PD on a 

controlled narcotics sniff on United States Currency they recovered during an 

investigation.  K-9 Madison indicated that United State Currency had the presence of 

narcotics.  Forest Park Police was requested to be placed on the seizure paperwork.   

29Jan21 (Narcotics Search): K-9 Madison assisted DEA Task Force and indicated to 

the presence of narcotics on United States Currency that was involved in an on-going 

DEA investigation.  

09Feb21 (Narcotics Search): K-9 Madison assisted DEA Task Force and indicated to 

the presence of narcotics on United States Currency that was involved in an on-going 

DEA investigation.  

09Feb21 (Narcotics Search): K-9 Madison assisted DEA Task Force and indicated to 

the presence of narcotics on United States Currency that was involved in an on-going 

DEA investigation.  



16Feb21 (Narcotics Search): Cicero PD requested K-9 Madison for a controlled narcotic 

sniff on United Sates Currency recovered during an investigation.  K-9 Madison 

indicated to the presence of narcotics on United State Currency.   Forest Park Police 

was requested to be placed on the seizure paperwork.  

26Feb21 (Narcotics Search): K-9 Madison assisted DEA Task Force and indicated to 

the presence of narcotics on United States Currency that was involved in an on-going 

DEA investigation.  

 

TOTALS:  

DEPLOYMENTS= 11 



 

 
Firearms/Range 
Nothing to report  
 
Accident Investigation 
No Forest Park crashes to report. Continued participation in WESTAF Major Crash Unit 
 
LESO  
The following items were acquired for only the cost of shipping for the officers:  
 
2 - Laser Bore Sight ($538.13 each) - Laser device used to "zero" optics on Department  
     rifles 
1 - Floor scale ($242.22 each) - Larger scale needed for LESO returns  
 
100 - QuickClot Combat Gauze ($51.74 each) - We've been trying to acquire this very  
         expensive item for years and finally got an award. This will be added to the      
         officers medical kits and is used to staunch bleeds, specifically gunshot wounds.  
 
2 - Adjustable wrench ($35.28 each) Armorer's kit upgrade  
 
4 - Nonskid Tread ($17.50 each) - rolls of stick-on nonskid material 
 
Special Response Team (SRT) 
No activations for the months of January and February 2021.  
 
Special Response Team Training  
SRT conducted training on January 15th. The training consisted of administrative 
discussion and team goals going forward.  The rest of the training consisted of shoot/no 
shoot tape drills and building/room searches.  The training consisted of searches with 
two (2) person, three (3) person, and full team entries and searches.  
 
Neighborhood Watch  
Nothing to Report   
 
Auxiliary Unit  
Due to the COVID restrictions we have not had any events or training  
 



R E S O L U T I O N No. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois,  

that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved 

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.  

Refunds and Allocations $ 4,213.24 

Public Affairs $ 23,955.65 

Police Department $ 400.00 

Community Center $ 7.00 

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) $ 143,829.87 

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) $ 42,400.90 

Department of Health & Safety $ 23,505.76 

Street Department $ 132,026.67 

Public Property $ 26,125.00 

Seizure $ 23,270.58 

Federal Customs $ 1,524.11 

TIF $ 23,945.90 

VIP $ 15,550.37 

Water Department $ 213,817.17 

TOTAL $ 674,572.22 

 
 

ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 22nd Day of March, 2021.  

Ayes: 
 

Nays:  

Absent:  

 

Rory Hoskins, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

  

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk  



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-00-000-2200-010 Forest Park Public Library 03/08/2021 602.00 

100-00-000-4111-210 Forest Park Public Library 03/08/2021 2,387.04 

100-00-000-4450-121 Passport Labs Inc 02/28/2021 16.65 

100-00-000-4450-130 Passport Labs Inc 02/28/2021 926.48 

100-00-000-4450-140 Passport Labs Inc 02/28/2021 41.07 

100-00-000-4480-300 Ruth Pastoor 03/08/2021 95.00 

100-00-000-4480-300 Jackie Speelman 03/08/2021 95.00 

100-00-000-4510-100 EAN Holdings LLC/Process Accounting 02/26/2021 50.00 

 
Refunds and Allocations 

 
4,213.24 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-10-101-6100-100 Storino Ramello & Durkin 03/01/2021 9,723.23 

100-10-101-6100-100 Storino Ramello & Durkin 03/01/2021 1,205.42 

100-10-101-6100-100 Storino Ramello & Durkin 03/01/2021 66.50 

100-10-101-6100-100 Storino Ramello & Durkin 03/01/2021 418.00 

100-10-101-6100-100 Storino Ramello & Durkin 03/01/2021 1,317.50 

100-10-101-6120-305 Darien Marion-Burton 03/08/2021 375.00 

100-10-101-6150-202 C.O.P.S. TESTING SERVICE 02/23/2021 160.00 

100-10-101-6150-202 Stanard & Associates Inc. 02/26/2021 595.00 

100-10-101-6150-220 Shavon Wesley 03/10/2021 330.00 

100-11-111-6100-120 Techno Consulting Inc 03/01/2021 3,500.00 

100-11-111-6110-105 Techno Consulting Inc 03/01/2021 4,965.00 

100-11-111-6110-110 Techno Consulting Inc 03/01/2021 750.00 

100-11-111-6110-110 Techno Consulting Inc 03/01/2021 550.00 

 
Public Affairs 

 
23,955.65 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-12-121-6145-305 Metro Mortuary Transport 01/03/2021 250.00 

100-12-123-6185-104 NOBS TOWING 02/04/2021 150.00 

 
Police Department 

 
400.00 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-15-154-6170-114 BLUE CAB CO. 02/10/2021 4.00 

100-15-154-6170-114 BLUE CAB CO. 02/24/2021 3.00 

 
Community Center 

 
7.00 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-21-211-6100-110 Crowe LLP 02/25/2021 1,575.00 

100-21-211-6120-300 Elmhurst Occupational Health 02/28/2021 65.00 

100-21-211-6120-300 HRdirect 03/05/2021 79.99 

100-21-211-6120-300 HRdirect 03/05/2021 79.99 

100-21-211-6120-300 HRdirect 03/05/2021 79.99 

100-21-211-6120-300 HRdirect 03/05/2021 79.99 

100-21-211-6120-300 HRdirect 03/05/2021 79.99 

100-21-211-6140-104 Quill 02/24/2021 119.16 

100-21-211-6140-140 Quill 02/17/2021 14.58 

100-21-211-6140-140 Quill 02/24/2021 14.64 

100-21-211-6150-150 AT&T 03/01/2021 593.36 

100-21-211-6150-150 AT&T 03/04/2021 81.63 

100-21-211-6150-150 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 03/04/2021 0.51 

100-21-211-6191-001 POLICE PENSION FUND 03/08/2021 803.18 

100-00-000-1201-001 Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 12/08/2020 75,028.00 

100-00-000-1201-001 Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 12/08/2020 54,928.00 

100-21-211-6191-002 Firefighters Pension Fund 03/08/2021 874.65 

100-22-221-6320-310 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 9,332.21 

 
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 143,829.87 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-30-302-6110-200 Municipal Emergency Services Inc 02/19/2021 875.00 

100-30-302-6145-100 Air One Equipment Inc 03/03/2021 4,318.00 

100-30-302-6145-322 NFPA 03/08/2021 175.00 

100-30-303-6100-160 Metro Paramedic Services Inc 02/15/2021 36,638.83 

100-30-303-6145-300 Linde Gas North America LLC 02/11/2021 56.15 

100-30-303-6145-300 Mckesson Medical 02/12/2021 317.75 

100-30-303-6145-300 Mckesson Medical 02/15/2021 20.17 

 
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 42,400.90 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-40-401-5000-017 AMS Electric Inc 02/17/2021 1,080.00 

100-40-401-5000-017 Lakeside Consultants LLC 02/28/2021 40.00 

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 03/10/2021 855.00 

100-40-402-6100-100 Storino Ramello & Durkin 03/01/2021 4,437.65 

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 2,070.50 

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 156.00 

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 3,308.00 

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 416.00 

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 340.00 

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 962.61 

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 335.50 

100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 104.00 

100-40-402-6150-232 B&F Construction Code Service 03/09/2021 300.00 

100-40-402-6150-232 B&F Construction Code Service 03/09/2021 225.00 

100-40-402-6150-232 B&F Construction Code Service 03/09/2021 225.00 

100-40-402-6150-240 Metro Reporting Services LTD 02/25/2021 650.50 

100-40-403-6140-206 Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 03/01/2021 1,200.00 

100-40-403-6150-226 Cook County Dept of Public Health 02/18/2021 6,800.00 

 
Department of Health & Safety 23,505.76 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-50-502-6180-160 Com Ed 02/22/2021 4,027.52 

100-50-502-6180-160 Com Ed 02/22/2021 4,385.92 

100-50-502-6180-160 Com Ed 02/22/2021 4,017.72 

100-50-502-6185-106 Cargill Salt Road Safety 02/16/2021 966.28 

100-50-502-6185-106 Cargill Salt Road Safety 02/17/2021 4,904.54 

100-50-502-6185-106 Cargill Salt Road Safety 02/25/2021 9,123.73 

100-50-502-6185-106 National Salt Supply Inc 02/11/2021 7,767.38 

100-50-502-6185-112 Republic Services #551 02/15/2021 373.98 

100-50-502-6185-112 Republic Services #551 02/15/2021 294.00 

100-50-502-6185-501 Republic Services #551 02/15/2021 3,813.17 

100-50-502-6185-501 Republic Services #551 02/15/2021 36,206.48 

100-50-502-6185-502 Republic Services #551 02/15/2021 25,478.26 

100-50-502-6185-502 Republic Services #551 02/15/2021 13,711.30 

100-50-502-6185-503 Republic Services #551 02/15/2021 3,440.64 

100-50-502-6185-503 Republic Services #551 02/15/2021 363.69 

100-50-502-6185-505 West Cook County Solid Waste 02/28/2021 13,152.06 

 
Street Department 

 
132,026.67 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

100-55-553-6180-150 Lyons Pinner Electric Co 02/21/2021 840.00 

100-55-553-6180-160 Com Ed 01/29/2021 164.78 

100-55-553-6180-160 Com Ed 01/29/2021 481.41 

100-55-553-6180-160 Com Ed 02/15/2021 170.92 

100-55-555-6180-100 Quill 02/17/2021 149.26 

100-55-555-6180-100 Quill 02/24/2021 143.04 

100-55-555-6180-110 Comcast 03/02/2021 50.40 

100-55-555-6180-110 West Town Mechanical 02/25/2021 465.00 

100-55-555-6180-130 Comcast 03/01/2021 374.03 

100-55-555-6180-130 Case Lots Inc 02/22/2021 247.50 

100-55-555-6180-140 Comcast 02/22/2021 170.59 

100-55-555-6180-140 Comcast 02/28/2021 2.10 

100-55-570-6155-101 Mohr Oil Company 02/22/2021 6,251.40 

100-55-570-6155-102 Wholesale Direct Inc. 02/18/2021 150.93 

100-55-570-6155-106 Atlas Bobcat LLC 02/20/2021 444.51 

100-55-570-6155-106 Atlas Bobcat LLC 02/22/2021 23.24 

100-55-570-6155-106 CCP INDUSTRIES INC. 02/23/2021 110.22 

100-55-570-6155-106 Commercial Tire Service 02/24/2021 1,060.90 

100-55-570-6155-106 Factory Motor Parts Co 02/17/2021 180.88 

100-55-570-6155-106 L.A.FASTENERS INC. 02/15/2021 36.20 

100-55-570-6155-106 Lindco Equipment Sales Inc. 02/23/2021 292.57 

100-55-570-6155-106 Praxair Distribution INC 02/22/2021 169.75 

100-55-570-6155-106 Wholesale Direct Inc. 02/02/2021 252.60 

100-55-570-6155-106 Wholesale Direct Inc. 02/16/2021 319.70 

100-55-570-6155-106 Wholesale Direct Inc. 02/16/2021 310.51 

100-55-570-6155-106 Wholesale Direct Inc. 02/19/2021 1,006.26 

100-55-570-6155-112 Action Transmission & Auto 02/24/2021 2,417.94 

100-55-570-6155-112 Action Transmission & Auto 03/04/2021 646.88 

100-55-570-6155-112 Action Transmission & Auto 03/04/2021 1,510.26 

100-55-570-6155-112 Action Transmission & Auto 03/04/2021 405.95 

100-55-570-6155-112 Action Transmission & Auto 03/04/2021 50.34 

100-55-570-6155-112 Action Transmission & Auto 03/04/2021 478.47 

100-55-570-6155-112 Action Transmission & Auto 03/04/2021 2,960.24 

100-55-570-6155-112 Commercial Tire Service 02/12/2021 1,082.88 

100-55-570-6155-112 Commercial Tire Service 02/18/2021 31.50 

100-55-570-6155-112 Commercial Tire Service 02/23/2021 484.56 

100-55-570-6155-112 Commercial Tire Service 02/23/2021 315.66 

100-55-570-6155-112 NOBS TOWING 02/24/2021 150.00 

100-55-570-6155-112 NOBS TOWING 03/01/2021 150.00 

100-55-570-6155-112 NOBS TOWING 03/04/2021 150.00 

100-55-570-6155-112 Summit Tank & Equipment 01/20/2021 967.76 

100-55-570-6155-112 Summit Tank & Equipment 01/29/2021 394.61 

100-55-585-6180-160 Com Ed 02/26/2021 59.25 

 
Public Property 

 
26,125.00 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

230-00-000-6900-230 Action Transmission & Auto 02/25/2021 426.12 

230-00-000-6900-230 Illinois State Police 02/22/2021 18,793.50 

230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc. 03/03/2021 59.36 

230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc. 03/06/2021 422.74 

230-00-000-6900-230 Quill 02/17/2021 526.29 

230-00-000-6900-230 Quill 02/24/2021 402.57 

230-00-000-6900-230 Axon Enterprise Inc 02/15/2021 2,640.00 

 
Seizure 

 
23,270.58 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

232-00-000-6900-232 Comcast 02/22/2021 142.60 

232-00-000-6900-232 Illinois Alarm 02/10/2021 349.50 

232-00-000-6900-232 Illinois Alarm 02/18/2021 99.75 

232-00-000-6900-232 Illinois Alarm 02/18/2021 204.75 

232-00-000-6900-232 Motorola Solutions StarCom21 Network 03/01/2021 110.00 

232-00-000-6900-232 Techno Consulting Inc 03/01/2021 300.00 

232-00-000-6900-232 Wholesale Direct Inc. 02/05/2021 317.51 

 
Federal Customs 

 
1,524.11 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

302-00-000-6100-115 Crowe LLP 02/25/2021 262.50 

302-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 3,051.06 

302-00-000-6200-100 Nunley LLC 02/23/2021 8,635.79 

304-00-000-6100-115 Crowe LLP 02/25/2021 262.50 

304-00-000-6185-700 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 3,051.07 

304-00-000-6185-700 Centurion Plumbing Company 02/22/2021 8,372.98 

309-00-000-6100-100 Storino Ramello & Durkin 03/01/2021 47.50 

309-00-000-6100-115 Crowe LLP 02/25/2021 262.50 

 
TIF 

 
23,945.90 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 2,336.00 

312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 850.00 

312-00-000-6100-115 Crowe LLP 02/25/2021 262.50 

312-00-000-7000-108 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 4,180.00 

312-00-000-7000-120 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 7,581.87 

312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 340.00 

 
VIP 

 
15,550.37 



 

 

 
Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount 

501-80-800-6100-110 Crowe LLP 02/25/2021 1,575.00 

501-80-800-6150-154 Com Ed 01/29/2021 22.20 

501-80-800-6150-154 Com Ed 01/29/2021 127.66 

501-80-800-6150-154 Com Ed 02/12/2021 57.55 

501-80-800-6150-154 Com Ed 02/15/2021 45.75 

501-80-800-6150-154 Constellation Energy Services Inc 01/29/2021 2,820.50 

501-80-800-6150-154 Constellation Energy Services Inc 02/01/2021 438.70 

501-80-800-6800-100 City of Chicago 03/10/2021 200,091.74 

501-80-800-6800-153 S & S Electric Service Inc 02/26/2021 2,228.07 

501-80-800-7000-020 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 1,870.00 

501-80-800-7000-040 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 208.00 

501-80-800-7000-050 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 03/03/2021 4,332.00 

 
Water Department 

 
213,817.17 

 

































974910_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-21 

 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SPECIFICATIONS  

AND AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISING OF BIDS  

FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  

WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT AND RESURFACING PROGRAM 

(7700 Block Monroe and 400-600 Blocks Thomas) 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") has undertaken to develop plans and 

specifications for (i) the replacement of sections of watermains through the use of the  Village’s 

Water Fund and (ii) the resurfacing of various street sections under the 7700 block of Monroe 

Street and the 400-600 blocks of Thomas Avenue in the Village through the use of Motor Fuel 

Taxes (MFT) Funds ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village desires to approve certain specifications and advertisement for 

bids for the Project. 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook 

County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Finding of the Corporate Authorities 

 In the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is advisable, 

necessary and in the public interest that the Village approve the specifications for, advertise for 

bids and solicit bids for the Project. 

 Section 2. Advertisement for Bids 

 The Village Clerk and Village Engineer, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., are 

hereby authorized and directed to cause an advertisement and to solicit bids, pursuant to the public 

bid process and in substantially the form of the 2020 Watermain and Resurfacing Project Bid 

Specifications, attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof. 

  



974910_1  

 Section 3. Effective Date 

 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval in 

the manner provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th 

day of March, 2021. 

AYES:  ___________________ 

NAYS:  ___________________ 

ABSENT:  _________________ 

 

 APPROVED by me this 24th day of March, 2021. 

 

             

       ___________________________________ 

       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 

 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 

and published in pamphlet form 

this __________ day of March, 2021. 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk  

  



974910_1  

EXHIBIT "A" 

2020 Watermain and Resurfacing Project Bid Specifications 

 

 



VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK

STANDARD SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS AND PATTERNS

CLASS C AND D PATCHES

URBAN LANE CLOSURE 2L, 2W UNDIVIDED

OR SIDEWALK CLOSURE

LANE CLOSURE MULTILANE 1W OR 2W CROSSWALK

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

CONCRETE CURB TYPE B AND COMBINATION

FRAME AND LIDS TYPE 1

URBAN LANE CLOSURE, MULTILANE INTERSECTION

517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

IDOT STANDARDSLOCATION / VICINITY MAPINDEX

LOCATION

LEGEND

CALL JULIE 1-800-892-0123
WITH THE FOLLOWING:

COUNTY

CITY-TOWNSHIP

48 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG.
EXCLUDING SAT., SUN., & HOLIDAYS

N.T.S.

 

AND MEANS/METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION

AS WELL AS SUPERVISION/DIRECTION

RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY

 

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS

THE PROJECT IS LOCATED IN 

NOTE

COOK

FOREST PARK

SHEET NO.   SHEET TITLE

EXPIRATION DATE: 04/30/21

PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM NO. 184-001175

 

  ILLINOIS

  

EXPIRATION DATE: 11/30/21

JAMES F. AMELIO

OI

LE
MA .F SE

M

A
J

OF

ENGINEER

PROFESSIONAL

REGISTERED

062-060779

ILLINOIS REGISTRATION No. 062-060779

1

EXISTING COMBO SANITARY SEWER

 

EXISTING STORM/INTERCEPTOR

 

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

 

EXISTING WATER MAIN

 

PROPOSED VALVE VAULT

 

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

 

PROPOSED MANHOLE

 

EXISTING STRUCTURE

2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING PROJECT

STD. 000001

STD. 442201

STD. 602601

STD. 604001

STD. 606001

STD. 701501

STD. 701701

STD. 701801

STD. 701901

STD. 424026

STD. 424001 PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMPS FOR SIDEWALKS

ENTRANCE/ALLEY PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

STD. 602301 INLET - TYPE A

STD. 602506

REINFORCED CONCRETE FLAT SLAB TOP

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES-DAY LABOR MAINTENANCE

BLR 17-4

BLR 18-6

TYPICAL PAVEMENT MARKINGSSTD. 780001

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES-DAY LABOR CONSTRUCTION

CHAMBER
DIVERSION
MWRD

PROJECT LOCATIONS (RESURFACING ONLY)

PROJECT LOCATIONS (WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING)

2

3 7700 MONROE ST. BLOCK

400-500 THOMAS AVE. BLOCKS

1

CHAMBER
DIVERSION
MWRD

      (FOREST PARK)
66" COMBINED SEWER

(FOREST PARK)
SEWER
18"-55" COMBINED 

CHAMBER
DIVERSION
MWRD

(FOREST PARK)
SEWER
12" COMBINED

NO. D-28
SHAFT
MWRD DROP 

(FOREST PARK)
SEWER
12" COMBINED

(FOREST PARK)
SEWER
15" COMBINED

(FOREST PARK)
SEWER
18" COMBINED

CHAMBER
DIVERSION
MWRD

3

2

(FOREST PARK)
12" STORM SEWER

(FOREST PARK)
60" STORM SEWER

(FOREST PARK)
66" STORM SEWER

600 THOMAS AVE. BLOCK

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

WATER MAIN PLAN AND PROFILE

 

ALIGNMENT AND BENCHMARKS

 

TYPICAL SECTIONS

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

 

MWRD GENERAL NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

 

COVER SHEET

STORM SEWER

COMBINED SEWER

LEGEND

(FOREST PARK)
SEWER
10" COMBINED

Fe
br
ua
ry
 2
6, 
20
21

MFT 
PR

EFI
NAL
 SE

T

15-20

9-14

7-8

6

 

4-5

 

3

 

2

 

1

STD. 602501 PRECAST VALVE VAULT TYPE A 4' DIAMETER

PRECAST VALVE VAULT TYPE A 5' DIAMETER

STD. 602701 MANHOLE STEPS

DIST. 1  BD32

TYPICAL PAVEMENT MARKINGSDIST. 1  TC13

HMA TAPER DETAILS

VAN BUREN
ST.

RAILROAD

C. & N. W.

T
H

O
M

A
S

H
A

N
N

A
H

C
IR

C
L

E

M
A

R
E

N
G

O

E
L

G
IN

AVE.

LEHMER

B
E

L
O
IT

BLVD

E
L

G
IN

T
H

A
T

C
H

E
R

G
A

L
E

K
E

Y
S

T
O

N
E

F
O

R
E

S
T

P
A

R
K

MONROE

B
L

V
D
.

F
R

A
N

K
L
IN

A
S

H
L

A
N

D

L
A

T
H

R
O

P

D
E
S
 
P

L
A
IN

E
S

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

ST.

ST. ADAMSADAMS

B
U

R
K

H
A

R
D

T

M
A

R
E

N
G

O

E
L

G
IN

ST.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

D
E
S
 

P
L

A
IN

E
S

ST.

A
V

E
.

L
A

T
H

R
O

P

F
E

R
D
IN

A
N

D

ST.

HARRISON

A
V

E
.

ST.

LEXINGTON

ST.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

ST.

A
V

E
.

ST.

FILLMORE

ST.

ST.

RD.

13th ST.

T
H

O
M

A
S

B
E

L
O
IT

F
E

R
D
IN

A
N

D

L
A

T
H

R
O

P

H
A

N
N

A
H

14th ST.

15th ST.

C
IR

C
L

E

M
A

R
E

N
G

O

E
L

G
IN

16th ST.

V
A

N
 

B
U

R
E

N

JACKSON

J
A

C
K
S

O
N

WILCOX

A
V

E
.

A
V

E
.

YORK

POLK

A
V

E
.

D
E
S
 
P

L
A
IN

E
S

HARVARD

A
V

E
.

TAYLOR ST.

YUBA ST.

D
E

S
 

P
L

A
IN

E
S

A
V

E
.

ROOSEVELT

T
R

O
O

S
T

D
U

N
L

O
P

S
T
.

H
A

R
L

E
M

E
L

G
IN

M
A

R
E

N
G

O

C
IR

C
L

E

H
A

R
L

E
M

H
A

R
L

E
M

H
A

N
N

A
H

D
E

S
 

P
L

A
IN

E
S
 

R
IV

E
R

MADISON



NTS

NOT1
2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

GENERAL NOTES

  

  

  

  
    

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

  THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER, THE VILLAGE AND THE UTILITY OWNER.

  THIS WORK SHALL BE SOLELY AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE

"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS" INCLUDED IN THE

COST OF TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION.

  BEFORE STARTING ANY EXCAVATING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL "J.U.L.I.E." AT

  800-892-0123 FOR FIELD LOCATIONS OF BURIED ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE AND

  NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY, BUT SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE COST FOR TRAFFIC

  CONTROL AND PROTECTION.

WATER MAIN

  GAS FACILITIES AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK PUBLIC WORKS DEPT. FOR FIELD 

  LOCATIONS OF BURIED WATER AND STORM FACILITIES (48-HOUR ADVANCE NOTIFICATION

  IS REQUIRED).

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  THE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ACCORDING

  TO INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM UTILITY COMPANIES AND SURVEYS. HOWEVER, THE VILLAGE OF 

  FOREST PARK DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION 

  REGARDING UTILITIES, EITHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE SUCH AS SEWERS, GAS AND WATER MAINS,

  TELEPHONE AND ELECTRICAL DUCT LINES, MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, AND SIMILAR STRUCTURES. 

  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES THAT MAY INTERFERE 

  WITH CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AND REPORT TO THE ENGINEER OMISSIONS AND 

  FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH ARE OCCASIONED BY HIS FAILURE TO

  EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

NO CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE PRECONSTRUCTION VIDEO HAS BEEN 

APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

FOREST PARK

MISCELLANEOUS

UTILITIES

SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS

STAKING

STORM SEWER

MATERIALS AND BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS EXISTING IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO ORDERING

DIMENSIONS: IT SHAL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL

ITEM AGGREGATE FOR TEMPORARY ACCESS.

DURATION. THE COST TO PROVIDE ACCESS SHALL BE PAID FOR AND INCLUDED IN THE

TIMES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. EXCEPT FOR PERIODS OF SHORT

ACCESS: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS TO ABUTTING PROPERTY AT ALL
16

  DIFFERENCES FROM THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE

.

INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

TESTING OR COORDINATION ASSOCIATED WITH REMOVAL OR EXCAVATION ITEMS SHALL BE CONSIDERED 

PAVEMENT CORES AND ASSOCIATED LPC FORM ARE INCLUDED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. ANY ADDITIONAL 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, AND STATE OR LOCAL TIPPING FEES. 

INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO ALL REQUIRED TESTING, LAB ANALYSIS, CERTIFICATION BY A LICENSED 

PRICE COST FOR THE ASSOCIATED REMOVAL OR EXCAVATION ITEMS IN THE CONTRACT.  THESE COSTS SHALL 

ACT 96-1416.  ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH MEETING THESE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT 

CLEAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION DEBRIS (CCDD) FILL SITE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF PUBLIC 

ALL REMOVAL OR EXCAVATION ITEMS BEING DISPOSED OF AT AN UNCONTAMINATED SOIL FILL OPERATION OR 

20

UNAUTHORIZED USE SHALL SUBJECT THE OFFENDER TO ARREST AND PROSECUTION.

WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION FROM THE VILLAGE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPEN OR SHUT ANY WATER VALVES OR FIRE HYDRANTS

DISTRIBUTION OF THE NOTIFICATION FORMS TO ALL AFFECTED RESIDENTS.

THE LIMIT OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

48 HOURS NOTICE. THE VILLAGE SHALL PROVIDE NOTIFICATION FORMS AND DETERMINE

FOR WATER MAIN SHUT OFFS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE THE VILLAGE A MINIMUM OF

BUT SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE COST OF THE SEWER.

EXISTING PIPE TO PROPOSED PIPE). THIS WORK WILL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPERATELY,

CONNECTORS CONFORMING TO ASTM C923 (PIPE TO MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIN AND

ALL STORM, SANIARY, AND COMBINED SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH RESILIENT

OR COMBINED SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MWRD SPECIFICATIONS.

THE PROJECT IS IN A COMBINED SEWER AREA, AND THEREFORE ALL STORM, SANITARY,
WATERMAIN.

ANY MECHANICAL CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING WATERMAIN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE COST OF THE 

IT IS RECOMMENDED TO REVIEW SOILS REPORTS PROVIDED IN PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.

CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED THAT DEWATERING OF TRENCHES SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

BRUCE KOPPANGNICOR GAS

TEAMBUSINESS

INVESTIGATIONMCI-VERIZON 

COMMISION

KEN NILESDUPAGE WATER 

LISA ARGASTCOMED

MARTHA GIERASCOMCAST

STEVE LARSONAT&T

CONTACTUTILITY

708-243-5136 (MOBILE)

630-388-2362 (BUS 2)

630-388-3046 (BUS)

972-729-6322 (BUS)

630-516-1935 (BUS 2)

630-516-1932 (BUS)

630-576-7094 (OTHER)

630-437-3381 (BUS 2)

630-576-7094 (BUS)

224-229-5862 (BUS)

847-528-7727 (MOBILE)

630-573-5450 (BUS)

PHONE

BKOPPANG@AGLRESOURCES.COM

GASMAPS@NICOR.COM

INVESTIGATIONS@VERIZON.COM

NILES@DPWC.ORG

LISA.MAVITY@COMED.COM

MARTHA_GIERAS@CABLE.COMCAST.COM

G11629@ATT.COM

EMAIL

NAPERVILLE, IL 60563

1844 FERRY RD

RICHARDSON, TX 75081

400 INTERNATIONAL PKWY

ELMHURST, IL 60126

600 E BUTTERFIELD RD

ELMHURST, IL 60126

688 INDUSTRIAL DR

OAK BROOK, IL 60523

1000 COMMERCE DR FLOR 1

ADDRESS

THIS WORK SHALL BE INCLUDED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE CONTRACT (INCIDENTAL).

UNWANTED/EXTRA CONCRETE WASTE & DEBRIS. LOCATION OF WASHOUT TO BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 

CONTRACTOR SHALL UTILIZE DISPOSABLE CONCRETE WASHOUT BAGS AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY DISPOSE OF 

THE FAR WEST END OF MONROE. 

THE CONTRACTOR WILL NEED TO COORDINTE WITH BUSINESSES AT THE FAR NORTH END OF THOMAS AND AT

TO ASSURE THAT ALL NECESSARY POINT REPAIRS HAVE BEEN PERFORMED.

SURFACE COURSE HMA SHALL NOT BE PLACED UNTIL AFTER THE VILLAGE HAS VIEWED VIDEO OF THE SEWER

2020 EIGHTH

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

2

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\NOT_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

DJS



NTS

NOT2
2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

MWRD GENERAL NOTES

14-INCH TO 48-INCH

4-INCH TO 12-INCH

4-INCH TO 36-INCH

WATER MAIN QUALITY PVC

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE)

18-INCH TO 27-INCH DIAMETER F/DY=46

6-INCH TO 15-INCH DIAMETER SDR 26

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE 

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

CAST IRON SOIL PIPE

REINFORCED CONCRETE SEWER PIPE

VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AWWA C905

AWWA C900

ASTM D-2241

ASTM D-3035

ASTM D-3350

ASTM F-679

ASTM D-3034

ANSI A21.51

ASTM A-74

ASTM C-76

ASTM C-700

ASTM D-3139

ASTM D-3139

ASTM D-3139

ASTM D-3212,F-477 (GASKETED)

ASTM D-3261,F-2620 (HEAT FUSION)

ASTM D-3212

ASTM D-3212

ANSI A21.11

ASTM C-564

ASTM C-443

ASTM C-425

PIPE MATERIAL PIPE SPECIFICATIONS JOINT SPECIFICATIONS

A. REFERENCED SPECIFICATIONS

B. NOTIFICATIONS

C. GENERAL NOTES

D. SANITARY SEWER

E. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

      DRAINAGE AREA HAS BEEN STABILIZED.

13. VOLUME CONTROL FACILITIES SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED UNTIL ALL OF THE CONTRIBUTING

 

     PROTECTED WITH A DOUBLE-ROW OF SILT FENCE (OR EQUIVALENT).

12. ALL FLOOD PROTECTION AREAS AND VOLUME CONTROL FACILITIES SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, BE

 

     SEVEN (7) DAYS.

     PERMANENTLY CEASED SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT MEASURES WITHIN

11. DISTURBED AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR 

 

     CONTROL FACILITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS.

     HYDROLOGICALLY DISTURBED AREAS TO AN APPROPRIATE SEDIMENT TRAP OR BASIN. VOLUME

10. TEMPORARY DIVERSIONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT ALL RUNOFF FROM

 

    FACILITIES FOR ANY BRICK AND MORTAR BUILDING ENVELOPE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

9. MORTAR WASHOUT FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ADDITION TO CONCRETE WASHOUT 

    CONCRETE.

    URBAN MANUAL AND SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY ON SITE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES INVOLVING

8. CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ILLINOIS

 

    TRANSPORTED TO A CONTROLLED SEDIMENT DISPOSAL AREA.

    AREA SHALL BE REMOVED BY SCRAPING OR STREET CLEANING AS ACCUMULATIONS WARRANT AND

    SITE. SEDIMENT OR SOIL REACHING AN IMPROVED PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, STREET, ALLEY OR PARKING

    SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ANY POINT WHERE TRAFFIC WILL BE ENTERING OR LEAVING A CONSTRUCTION

7. A STABILIZED MAT OF CRUSHED STONE MEETING THE STANDARDS OF THE ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL

 

    SHALL PLAN FOR APPROPRIATE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES.

    IF STRIPPING, CLEARING, GRADING, OR LANDSCAPING ARE TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE CO-PERMITTEE

6. SOIL DISTURBANCE SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO MINIMIZE EROSION.

 

           WITH GREATER THAN 0.5 INCH OF RAINFALL OR LIQUID EQUIVALENT PRECIPITATION.

       b) ONCE EVERY SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THE END OF A STORM EVENT

           SOIL DISTURBANCE.

       a) UPON COMPLETION OF INITIAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES, PRIOR TO ANY

5. INSPECTIONS AND DOCUMENTATION SHALL BE PERFORMED, AT A MINIMUM: 

 

    SITE AT ALL TIMES.

4. A COPY OF THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON THE

 

    PRACTICES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL.

3. ALL DESIGN CRITERIA, SPECIFICATIONS, AND INSTALLATION OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

 

    DISTURBANCE OF THE SITE.

2. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE FUNCTIONAL PRIOR TO HYDROLOGIC

 

    APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN.

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES AS SHOWN ON THE

     SEWAGE TAKES PLACE WITHIN 48 HOURS OF THE STORM EVENT.

     TRIBUTARY TO COMBINED SEWERS, THE PERMITTEE SHALL ENSURE THAT CLEAN UP AND WASH OUT OF

     ENSURE FUNCTIONALITY. IN THE EVENT OF A SEWER SURCHARGE INTO AN OPEN DETENTION BASIN

     OWNER TO ENSURE PROPER OPERATION, AND ANY NECESSARY MAINTENANCES SHALL BE PERFORMED TO

     REQUIRED BACKFLOW PREVENTERS SHALL BE INSPECTED AND EXERCISED ANNUALLY BY THE PROPERTY

18. A BACKFLOW PREVENTER IS REQUIRED FOR ALL DETENTION BASINS TRIBUTARY TO COMBINED SEWERS.

     TO COMBINED SEWERS.

     SHALL NOT BE CONNECTED TO COMBINED SEWERS, SANITARY SEWERS, OR STORM SEWERS TRIBUTARY

     PERFORATED PIPES ENCOUNTERED WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA SHALL BE PLUGGED OR REMOVED, AND

     CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FACILITIES OF THIS TYPE IS PROHIBITED; AND ALL EXISTING DRAIN TILES AND

     SEWERS, OR STORM SEWERS TRIBUTARY TO COMBINED SEWERS IN COMBINED SEWER AREAS.

     PIPES ARE NOT ALLOWED TO BE CONNECTED TO OR TRIBUTARY TO COMBINED SEWERS, SANITARY

     ASSOCIATED WITH VOLUME CONTROL FACILITIES, DRAIN TILES/FIELD TILES/UNDERDRAINS/PERFORATED

17. EXCEPT FOR FOUNDATION/FOOTING DRAINS PROVIDED TO PROTECT BUILDINGS, OR PERFORATED PIPES

 

     NON-SHRINK CONCRETE OR MORTAR PLUG.

16. ALL ABANDONED SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE PLUGGED AT BOTH ENDS WITH AT LEAST 2 FEET LONG

 

     SECTIONS SHALL CONSIST OF MODIFIED GROOVE TONGUE AND RUBBER GASKET TYPE JOINTS.

     PRECAST “RUBBER BOOTS” THAT CONFORM TO ASTM C-923 FOR ALL PIPE CONNECTIONS. PRECAST
15. ALL SANITARY MANHOLES, (AND STORM MANHOLES IN COMBINED SEWER AREAS), SHALL HAVE

 

     CONCRETE.

     MINIMUM INSIDE DIAMETER OF 48 INCHES, AND SHALL BE CAST IN PLACE OR PRE-CAST REINFORCED

14. ALL SANITARY MANHOLES, (AND STORM MANHOLES IN COMBINED SEWER AREAS), SHALL HAVE A

 

     GRANULAR MATERIAL OR REMOVED.

13. ALL EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEMS SHALL BE ABANDONED. ABANDONED TANKS SHALL BE FILLED WITH

  

     WATER MAIN QUALITY CARRIER PIPE WITH THE ENDS SEALED.

     THE SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO WATER MAIN STANDARDS OR IT SHALL BE ENCASED WITH A

     DISTANCES DESCRIBED CANNOT BE MAINTAINED, OR THE SEWER CROSSES ABOVE THE WATER MAIN,

     EARTH, KEEPING A MINIMUM 18” VERTICAL SEPARATION.  IF EITHER THE VERTICAL OR HORIZONTAL
     TRENCH WITH THE WATERMAIN LOCATED AT THE OPPOSITE SIDE ON A BENCH OF UNDISTURBED

     TRENCH, KEEPING A MINIMUM 18” VERTICAL SEPARATION; OR THE SEWER IS LAID IN THE SAME
     SEWERS AND WATERMAINS SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNLESS: THE SEWER IS LAID IN A SEPARATE

     FURTHERMORE, A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF 10 FEET BETWEEN SANITARY/COMBINED

     DISTANCE FROM THE TOP OF THE SEWER TO THE BOTTOM OF THE WATERMAIN SHALL BE 18 INCHES.

12. WHENEVER A SANITARY/COMBINED SEWER CROSSES UNDER A WATERMAIN, THE MINIMUM VERTICAL

 

            OF PROPER FITTING, USING “BAND SEAL” OR SIMILAR COUPLINGS TO HOLD IT FIRMLY IN PLACE.
        c) WITH PIPE CUTTER, NEATLY AND ACCURATELY CUT OUT DESIRED LENGTH OF PIPE FOR INSERTION

            A WYE OR TEE BRANCH SECTION.

        b) REMOVE AN ENTIRE SECTION OF PIPE (BREAKING ONLY THE TOP OF ONE BELL) AND REPLACE WITH

            AND PROPER INSTALLATION OF HUBWYE SADDLE OR HUB-TEE SADDLE.

        a) A CIRCULAR SAW-CUT OF SEWER MAIN BY PROPER TOOLS (“SHEWER-TAP” MACHINE OR SIMILAR)
      AN EXISTING MANHOLE, ONE OF THE FOLLOWING METHODS SHALL BE USED:

11. WHEN CONNECTING TO AN EXISTING SEWER MAIN BY MEANS OTHER THAN AN EXISTING WYE, TEE, OR

 

     CAST INTO THE LID.

     CONSTRUCTED WITH A CONCEALED PICKHOLE AND WATERTIGHT GASKET WITH THE WORD “SANITARY”
10. ALL MANHOLES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH BOLTED, WATERTIGHT COVERS. SANITARY LIDS SHALL BE

 

   OF DISSIMILAR PIPE MATERIALS.

9. NON-SHEAR FLEXIBLE-TYPE COUPLINGS SHALL BE USED IN THE CONNECTION OF SEWER PIPES

 

    ABOVE THE TOP OF THE PIPE WHEN USING PVC.

    THAN EIGHT (8) INCHES. MATERIAL SHALL BE CA-7, CA-11 OR CA-13 AND SHALL BE EXTENDED AT LEAST 12”
    TO ¼ THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE SEWER PIPE, BUT NOT LESS THAN FOUR (4) INCHES NOR MORE

    REQUIRES STONE BEDDING WITH STONE ¼ ” TO 1” IN SIZE, WITH MINIMUM BEDDING THICKNESS EQUAL
8. ALL SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION (AND STORM SEWER CONSTRUCTION IN COMBINED SEWER AREAS),

 

 

     SITE INSPECTOR, OR MWRD.

     REQUIREMENTS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE REQUIRED, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER,

23. THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE THE MINIMUM

 

     THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER PERMANENT SITE STABILIZATION.

22. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED WITHIN

 

     UNTIL PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS ACHIEVED.

     ON A YEAR-ROUND BASIS DURING CONSTRUCTION AND ANY PERIODS OF CONSTRUCTION SHUTDOWN

21. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND REPAIRED AS NEEDED

 

     FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION OF SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.

20. ALL PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE INITIATED WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS

 

      PROTECTION AREAS OR THE COMBINED SEWER SYSTEM.

      UPSLOPE AREA. SEDIMENT LADEN WATERS SHALL NOT BE DISCHARGE TO WATERWAYS, FLOOD

      ALTERNATIVES MAY INCLUDE DEWATERING INTO A SUMP PIT, FILTER BAG OR EXISTING VEGETATED

      THROUGH A SEDIMENT SETTLING POND OR EQUALLY EFFECTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE.

      AND OTHER APPURTENANCES. ANY TRENCH DEWATERING, WHICH CONTAINS SEDIMENT SHALL PASS

      INSTALLATION OF SANITARY SEWERS, STORM SEWERS, WATERMAINS AS WELL AS THEIR SERVICES

19. THE CONTRCTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRENCH DEWATERING AND EXCAVATION FOR THE

      COMMENCEMENT OF DEWATERING ACTIVITIES.

      DAILY DURING OPERATIONAL PERIODS. THE SITE INSPECTOR MUST BE PRESENT AT THE

      BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION. DEWATERING SYSTEMS SHOULD BE INSPECTED

18. IF DEWATERING SERVICES ARE USED, ADJOINING PROPERTIES AND DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL

 

      GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE PRACTICES.

      SANITARY OR COMBINED SEWER.  DRAIN TILES ALLOWED IN COMBINED SEWER AREA FOR

      THEM INTO THE DRAINAGE PLAN FOR THE DEVELOPMENT. DRAIN TILES CANNOT BE TRIBUTARY TO A

17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EITHER REMOVE OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING DRAIN TILES AND INCORPORATE

 

      BY APPROPRIATE SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES.

16. STORM SEWERS THAT ARE OR WILL BE FUNCTIONING DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED

 

     BLANKET.

15. EARTHEN EMBANKMENT SIDE SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH APPROPRIATE EROSION CONTROL

 

      SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN FLOOD PROTECTION AREAS OR THEIR BUFFERS.

14.  SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, BE PROTECTED WITH PERIMETER SEDIMENT CONTROLS.

30-INCH TO 60-INCH TRIPLE WALL 

12-INCH TO 24-INCH DOUBLE WALL

POLYPROPYLENE (PP) PIPE

ASTM F-2764

ASTM F-2736

D3212, F-477

D-3212, F-477

PIPE MATERIAL PIPE SPECIFICATIONS JOINT SPECIFICATIONS

THE PIPE MATERIAL BELOW IS USED FOR SEWER CONSTRUCTION OR A CONNECTION IS MADE.

APPROVAL PRIOR TO PERMIT ISSUANCE.  A SPECIAL CONDITION WILL BE ADDED TO THE PERMIT WHEN

THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS ARE ALLOWED ON A QUALIFIED BASIS SUBJECT TO DISTRICT REVIEW AND

 
      PRECEDENCE AND SHALL CONTROL ALL CONSTRUCTION.
   * IN CASE OF CONFLICT BETWEEN THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCES NOTED, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL TAKE
      MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE AND TECHNICAL GUIDANCE MANUAL;
   * THE METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO (MWRD) WATERSHED
   * VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK MUNICIPAL CODE;
      EDITION (SSWS) FOR SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION;
   * STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS, LATEST
      SEWER AND WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION;
      ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT SS) FOR ALL IMPROVEMENTS EXCEPT SANITARY
   * STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION), BY THE
    EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN OR ON THE PLANS:
1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE FOLLOWING,

    FROM THE MUNICIPALITY OR MWRD.

    SEWER FLUSHING OF LINES FOR THE DEFLECTION TEST SHALL BE PROHIBITED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL

3. DISCHARGING ANY UNPOLLUTED WATER INTO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM FOR THE PURPOSE OF

    TESTED AND ACCEPTED.

    UNTIL REMOVAL IS AUTHORIZED BY THE MUNICIPALITY AND/OR MWRD AFTER THE SEWERS HAVE BEEN

    CONNECTION PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY SEWER CONSTRUCTION. THE PLUG SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE

2. A WATER-TIGHT PLUG SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE DOWNSTREAM SEWER PIPE AT THE POINT OF SEWER

    SURFACE WATER, FROM ENTERING THE EXISTING SANITARY SEWERS.

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE MEASURES TO PREVENT ANY POLLUTED WATER, SUCH AS GROUND AND 

 

     OR BENDS SHALL BE TIED TO A FIRE HYDRANT.

     ALL WYES OR BENDS SHALL BE LOCATED FROM THE DOWNSTREAM MANHOLE. ALL VALVES, B-BOXES, TEES

     UNTIL THEY ARE RECEIVED. ANY CHANGES IN LENGTH, LOCATION OR ALIGNMENT SHALL BE SHOWN IN RED.

     UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS ARE COMPLETED. FINAL PAYMENTS TO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD

10. RECORD DRAWINGS SHALL BE KEPT BY THE CONTRACTOR AND SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER AS SOON AS

    SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FINISH GRADE PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION.

9. ALL NEW AND EXISTING UTILITY STRUCTURES ON SITE AND IN AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION

    INSPECTION AGENCIES.

8. THE UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS TO NOTIFY ALL

    OF THE MUNICIPALITY, MWRD, AND OWNER.

7. MATERIAL AND COMPACTION TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS

    AND NOT CALLED FOR TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.

6. ANY EXISTING PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY, ETC., DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS

    ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO BEGINNING THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

    INFORMATION ONLY AND REPRESENT THE BEST KNOWLEDGE OF THE ENGINEER. VERIFY LOCATIONS AND

5. THE LOCATION OF VARIOUS UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WHICH ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE FOR

    INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

    BE FOLLOWED. PROPER CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES MUST BE FOLLOWED ON THE IMPROVEMENTS

    MUNICIPALITY, OR AUTHORIZED AGENT. THE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, AS PRESENTED ON THE PLANS, MUST

    AS APPROVED BY MWRD AND THE MUNICIPALITY UNLESS CHANGES ARE APPROVED BY MWRD, THE

4. THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENGINEERING PLANS

    ON THE PROJECT.

    ETC., FROM ALL LIABILITY INVOLVED WITH THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, OR TESTING OF THIS WORK

3. THE CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER, ENGINEER, MUNICIPALITY, MWRD, AND THEIR AGENTS,

    INSPECT, APPROVE, AND REJECT THE CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENTS.

2. MWRD, THE MUNICIPALITY AND THE OWNER OR OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO

    CONVERSION FACTOR IS 0.0 FT.

1. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON PLANS REFERENCE THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88).

 

 

    NOTIFY THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE CONFLICT CAN BE RESOLVED. CALL J.U.L.I.E. AT 1-800-892-0123.

    UTILITIES ARE ENCOUNTERED THAT CONFLICT IN LOCATION WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION, IMMEDIATELY

    EXACT LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES AND FOR THEIR PROTECTION DURING CONSTRUCTION. IF EXISTING

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION FOR THE

 

    DETERMINE ITEMS REQUIRING INSPECTION PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION OR EACH WORK PHASE.

    PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION AND PRIOR TO EACH PHASE OF WORK. CONTRACTOR SHALL

2. THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT AND PUBLIC MUST BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HOURS

 

    DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK (CALL 708-588-4055).

1. THE MWRD LOCAL SEWER SYSTEMS SECTION FIELD OFFICE MUST BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST TWO (2) WORKING

 

6. ALL DOWNSPOUTS AND FOOTING DRAINS SHALL DISCHARGE TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.

 

5. ALL FLOOR DRAINS SHALL DISCHARGE TO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM.

 

    FOR WATER AND SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS (LATEST EDITION).

4. ALL SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

    IN A COMBINED SEWER AREA) SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING:

7. ALL SANITARY SEWER PIPE MATERIALS AND JOINTS (AND STORM SEWER PIPE MATERIALS AND JOINTS 

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

3

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\NOT2_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

DJS



NTS

QUA1
2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

4

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\QUA01_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

DJS



NTS

QUA2
2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

5

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\QUA02_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

DJS



NTS

TYP
2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

TYPICAL SECTIONS

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

R
O

W

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

R
O

W

VARIES VARIES

COMBINATION SEWER

EXISTING 12"

A

B

D

E

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

R
O

W

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

R
O

W

1

2

3

4

5

30' 30'

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

R
O

W

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

R
O

W

VARIES VARIES

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

R
O

W

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 

R
O

W

21

33' 33'

ABANDONED IN PLACE

WATERMAIN TO BE

EXISTING 4"

6

6

HOT-MIX ASPHALT MIXTURE REQUIREMENTS

MIXTURE TYPE
AIR VOIDS @ NDES

5 4

4'

13.1' 13.1'

BL BL

BL BL

COMBINATION SEWER

EXISTING 12"

EE

1 2

HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, IL-19.0, N50, 3"

POLYMERIZED LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50,  3/4" - 2 1/4"

HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50, 1 1/2" - 2"

RESURFACING

4% @ 50 GYR.

3.5% @ 50 GYR.

4% @ 50 GYR.

C

E E

HMA SURFACE REMOVAL, 2.25"

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING GRASS PARKWAY

EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER

EXISTING BASE (VARIES) - SEE PAVEMENT CORES

A A A AB BBB C CC C DDDD

FOR "PERCENT OF RAP" SEE DISTRICT ONE SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

"PG 64-22" UNLESS MODIFIED BY DISTRICT ONE SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

PG 70-22" AND FOR NON-POLYMERIZED HMA THE "AC TYPE" SHALL BE

3. THE "AC TYPE" FOR POLYMERIZED HMA MIXES SHALL BE "SBS/SBR

 

2. DEWATERING IS INCIDENTAL TO CONTRACT, SEE SOILS REPORT.

QUANTITIES IS 112 LBS/ SQ. YD. IN.

1. THE UNIT WEIGHT USED TO CALCULATE ALL HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE MIXTURE 

NOTES:

2% (MIN.)2% (MIN.) 2% (MIN.) 2% (MIN.)

5
.5
'

3

HOT MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE IL-19.0, N70 (3" - 4" LIFTS)

CLASS D PATCHES

AT LOCATIONS IDENTIFIED BY RESIDENT ENGINEER

REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT (SPECIAL)

COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED 8" DUCTILE IRON WATERMAIN

TRENCH BACKFILL

CLASS D PATCH, SPECIAL (DEPTH VARIES)

POLYMERIZED LEVEL BINDER, MACHINE METHOD, N50 0.75"

HMA SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50 1.5"

26.2'

30' 30'

13.1' 13.1'

26.2'

ABANDONED IN PLACE

WATERMAIN TO BE

EXISTING 4"

6 5 4

5
.5
'

3

4'

FROM LEHMER AVENUE TO MADISON STREET

THOMAS AVENUE

EXISTING TYPICAL SECTION

(JACKSON BLVD. TO MADISON STREET) ONLY.

WATER MAIN: THOMAS AVE. 

*LIMITS OF NEW DUCTILE IRON 

FROM LEHMER AVENUE TO MADISON STREET

THOMAS AVENUE

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION

PARK AVENUE TO JACKSON BLVD.

MONROE AVENUE

EXISTING TYPICAL SECTION

(PARK AVE. TO JACKBON BLVD.) ONLY.

WATER MAIN: MONROE AVE.

*LIMITS OF NEW DUCTILE IRON 

PARK AVENUE TO JACKSON BLVD.

MONROE AVENUE

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTION

24.8'

12.4' 12.4'

33' 33'

24.8'

12.4' 12.4'

SEWER

COMBINATION

EXISTING 10"

4% @ 70 GYR.

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

6

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\TYP_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

DJS



ALIGNMENT AND BENCHMARKS

2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING BNH01

N.T.S

SCALE IN FEET

030 30

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

7

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\ALI_BEN_01_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

DJS

P
O

T
 

S
t
a
 
2
0
0

+
0
0
.0

0

 200+00  201  202  203  204  205+00  206  207  208

P
O

T
 

S
t
a
 
2
0
8

+
0
5
.7

3

1086

PK NAIL FOUND

627.62

1107

TEMP
627.171333

TEMP
627.55

1334

TEMP
627.87

1397

Cross Cut Found

627.50

MONROE ST. MONROE ST.

J
A

C
K
S

O
N
 

B
L

V
D
.

(TYP.)

LINE

PROPERTY

APPARENT

(TYP.)

LINE

PROPERTY

APPARENT

WJL

DEC 2019

MONROE ST.

1791

OSBM
627.29

1816

OSBM
628.18

2-STORY BRICK BUILDING

ELEV.=628.18

TOP OF CURB.

'BOX-CUT" SET ON 

ON-SITE BENCHMARK:

ELEV.=627.29

STANDARD FOUNDATION.

SIDE OF CONCRETE LIGHT

"BOX-CUT" SET ON NORTH

ON-SITE BENCHMARK:

E: 1,124,230.54

N: 1,898,709.64

STA. 200+00.00

E: 1,125,035.81

N: 1,898,736.78

STA. 208+05.73

HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS

OFFSETPOINT NO. EASTING (X)NORTHING (Y) DESCRIPTION STATION

1,898,697.59 1,124,882.62 206+51.30

200+44.12

206+42.47

1,898,725.30 1,124,274.16

1,898,762.54 1,124,871.59

1,898,732.48 206+73.59

X-CUT

OSBM 1791

OSBM 1816 14.18 LT

34.01' RT

31.28 LT

0.15 LT1,124,903.74

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

PK NAIL

1397

1086



M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 10

8
+

0
0

M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 10

8
+

0
0

SCALE IN FEET

030 30

SCALE IN FEET

030 30

ALIGNMENT AND BENCHMARKS

2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING BNH02

N.T.SVILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

8

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\ALI_BEN_02_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

DJS

 100+00  101  102  103  104  105+00  106  107  108

1
5
1
3

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.0

7

1
5
1
4

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.0

8

1
5
4

8

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.3

3

1
5
4

9

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.0

6

1
5
5
1

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.2

2

1
5
5
2

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.1

1

J
A

C
K
S

O
N
 

B
L

V
D
.

THOMAS AVE.

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

A
D

A
M

S
 
S

T
.

N
A

V
D
 
19

8
8
 

M
O

D
E

M
 

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

N
A

V
D
 
19

8
8
 

M
O

D
E

M
 

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

W
J

L

D
E

C
 
2
0
19

T
H

O
M

A
S
 

A
V

E
. 

THOMAS AVE.

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

3
0
0
4

O
S

B
M

6
2
0
.5

5

3
0
0
5

O
S

B
M

6
2
1
.4

4

E
L

E
V
.=

6
2
0
.5

5

T
O

P
 

O
F
 

C
U

R
B
.

S
E

T
 
"

B
O

X
-

C
U

T
"
 

O
N

O
N
-
S
IT

E
 

B
E

N
C

H
M

A
R

K
:

E
L

E
V
.=

6
2
1.4

4

T
O

P
 

O
F
 

C
U

R
B
.

S
E

T
 
"

B
O

X
-

C
U

T
"
 

O
N

O
N
-
S
IT

E
 

B
E

N
C

H
M

A
R

K
:

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS

OFFSETPOINT NO. EASTING (X)NORTHING (Y) DESCRIPTION STATION

1,898,434.55 1,126,602.20 107+31.94

100+62.44

104+21.13

1,897,765.20 1,126,617.70

1,898,121.94 1,126,553.10

1,898,671.71 109+71.20

X-CUT

OSBM 3004

OSBM 3005 25.37 RT

27.35 LT

27.34 LT1,126,534.85

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

1548

2284

E: 1,126,594.42

N: 1,897,701.95

STA. 100+00.00

32.10 RT

X-CUT

OSBM 2375 1,898,913.51 1,126,567.31 BENCHMARK 13.14 RT112+11.79

 108  109  110+00  111  112  113  114

P
O

T
 

S
t
a
 
11
4

+
5
7
.6

2

2
2
8
4

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.2

2

2
3
0
9

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.0

6

2
3
2
8

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.1

3

2
3
2
9

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
1
.4

2

THOMAS AVE. THOMAS AVE.

2
3
7

5

O
S

B
M

6
2
1
.4

4

2
7

0
5

C
r
o
s
s
 

C
u
t
 
F
o
u
n
d

6
2
2
.6

5

2-STORY BRICK BUILDING

16
' P

U
B

L
IC
 

A
L
L
E

Y

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

M
A

D
IS

O
N
 

S
T

R
E
E
T

E
L

E
V
.=

6
2
1.4

4

T
O

P
 

O
F
 

C
U

R
B
.

S
E

T
 
"

B
O

X
-

C
U

T
"
 

O
N

O
N
-
S
IT

E
 

B
E

N
C

H
M

A
R

K
:

E
L

E
V

A
T
IO

N
 

B
E

N
C

H
M

A
R

K
S

N
A

V
D
 
19

8
8
 

M
O

D
E

M
 

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

E
L

E
V

A
T
IO

N
 

B
E

N
C

H
M

A
R

K
S

N
A

V
D
 
19

8
8
 

M
O

D
E

M
 

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

W
J

L

D
E

C
 
2
0
19

T
H

O
M

A
S
 

A
V

E
. 

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

16
' P

U
B

L
IC
 

A
L
L
E

Y

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

E: 1,126,546.01

N: 1,899,158.76

STA. 114+57.62



M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 2

0
5
+

0
0

SCALE IN FEET

 20 0 20 

WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

WATER MAIN PLAN AND PROFILE

WPP1

MONROE STREET

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

625   

630   

625   

630   

1 3/3/20 ADDENDUM NO. 1

ADDENDUM NO. 22 3/9/20

LEGEND:

SODDING, SALT TOLLERANT
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
SEEDING, CLASS 1A
TOPSOIL, FURNISH & PLACE 4"

HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
POLYMERIZED LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT)
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 2 1/4"

A

REC

R

ADJ STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED

DETECTABLE WARNINGS
PCC SIDEWALK, 5"
SIDEWALK REMOVAL

COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT

(ESTIMATED LIMITS)
CLASS D PATCHES, 6 INCH (SPCL)

VALVE VAULTS TO BE REMOVED
MANHOLE REMOVAL
FH TO BE REMOVED AND SALVAGED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED

STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED (SPECIAL)

AND RECONSTRUCTED CATCH BASINS
HALF TRAPS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL NEW5.

EXISTING STORM SEWERS OF THE SAME SIZE
ALL PROPOSED STORM SEWERS ARE TO REPLACE4.

SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C900 AND ASTM D-3139
ALL STORM SEWER PIPE MATERIAL AND JOINTS3.

THE ENGINEER IN THE FIELD
LOCATIONS OF HYDRANTS TO BE VERIFIED BY2.

ARE ESTIMATED.
LIMITS AND QUANTITIES SHOWN IN THE PLANS 1.

NOTES:

TO BE RECONSTRUCTED (SPECIAL)
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY STRUCTURES 

 200+00  201  202  203  204  205+00

1333

TEMP
627.55

1334

TEMP
627.87

MONROE ST.

WJL

DEC 2019

MONROE ST.

INV=624.87 10" IRON S
RIM=626.82
(DEBRIS-FILLED)
STM CB

T/P=622.38 4" DIP E,W
RIM=627.88
VALVE VAULT

INV.=624.83 10" IRON S
INV.=624.89 10" RCP NW
RIM=627.10
COMB. MH

INV.=624.03 8" IRON E
RIM=627.52
STM CB

INV.=624.64 10" IRON E/NE
INV.=624.97 10" IRON N
RIM=626.79
STM CB

INV.=622.01 12" RCP E
INV.=622.91 8" IRON W
RIM=627.21
STM MH

(INV. W CANNOT SEE)
INV.=624.84 10" IRON E
INV.=624.87 10" IRON N
RIM=627.21
(DEBRIS-FILLED)
STM MH

INV.=624.49 12" IRON E
INV.=624.53 10" IRON W
RIM=627.57
STM MH

INV.=621.64 12" CLAY E
INV.=621.70 12" CLAY W
RIM=627.76
COMB. MH

INV.=621.44 12" CLAY E
INV.=621.47 12" CLAY W
RIM=627.65
COMB. MH

INV.=624.39 10" IRON S
RIM=626.83
STM CB

INV.=623.80 10" IRON S/SE
INV.=624.05 10" IRON N
RIM=626.83
STM CB

INV.=623.83 12" RCP W
INV.=623.83 15" RCP E
INV.=624.02 10" IRON N/NW
RIM=627.30
STM MH

INV.=621.03 12" CLAY E,W
RIM=627.31
COMB. MH

1816

OSBM
628.18

2-STORY BRICK BUILDING

ELEV.=628.18

TOP OF CURB.

'BOX-CUT" SET ON 

ON-SITE BENCHMARK:

EX. 8-INCH WATERMAIN

TOP 8" WM = 621.60

SS 10" INV = 624.96

SEWER

EX. 10" COMB.

SEWER

EX. 12" COMB.

RIM = 628.01

200+37.21, 12.84' LT

8" VALVE

VV, TA, 5' DIA,

35 LF SS (WM REQ), 10"

WATERMAIN (SPECIAL)

PLUG AND BLOCK 

2x 45 DEG. BEND

EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

NON-PRESSURE CONNECTION TO 

470 LF DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, 8"

R

R

R

R R

16.72' LT

AND BOX 203+63.02,  

VALVE AND VALVE BOX

FIRE HYDRANT WITH AUXILIARY 

5 LF D.I. WM 6"

30 LF COMB PCC C&G R&R (SPCL)

407 LF COMB PCC C&G R&R (SPCL)

15 LF SS (WM REQ), 10"

TOP 8" WM = 621.33

SS 10" INV = 624.37

A A A A

ELEMENT OF EXISTING GUARDRAILS

30 LF REMOVE AND REERECT RAIL 

4
.5
'

7
.3
'

R

INV W: M.E.

INV E: 624.84

INV N: 624.87

RIM: 627.21

12.30 RT

STA 200+65.48

4' DIA. TY1F CL

MH, SANITARY

INV S: 624.8

RIM: 627.37

22.63 LT

STA 200+66.14

TY1F OL, SPCL

CB, TYA 4' DIA.

INV S: 624.36

RIM: 626.80

203+47.31, 14.73 LT

TY1F OL, SPCL.

CB, TYC 2' DIA.

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

PROJ. NO.

MODEL: Default

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\WPP01_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

      

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

dschroederCAD USER:

DATE:

9

0023-BG094

2/26/2021

MLM

MLM

JFA

1920'

DJS

200+50 201+00 201+50 202+00 202+50 203+00 203+50 204+00 204+50 205+00

6
2
7
.2

8

6
2
7
.2

0

6
2
7
.5

5

6
2
7
.3

9

6
2
7
.4

2

6
2
7
.6

2

6
2
7
.3

6

6
2
7
.4

4

6
2
7
.4

5

6
2
7
.4

8

C OF EX. ROADWAY

5
.5
' 

M
IN
.

PR 8" WM

INV 624.03

INV 622.01

INV 622.91

WM QUAL. 10" STM

18
" 

M
IN
.

VV

INV 621.67

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

INV 621.46

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

FH

WM QUAL. 10" STM

18
" 

M
IN
.

INV 621.03

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

VPI STA. 201+70.00

ELEVATION 627.65

+0.64% -0.48%

6
2
7
.1
5

VPI STA. 203+47.35

ELEVATION 626.80

-0.48% +0.42%

6
2
7
.2

0

6
2
7
.5

2

6
2
7
.5

1

6
2
7
.2

7

6
2
7
.0

3

6
2
6
.8

1

6
2
7
.0

2

6
2
7
.2

3

6
2
7
.4

4

P
R
 

N
O

R
T

H
 

E
O

P

E
X
 

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 

C
E

N
T

E
R

L
IN

E



SCALE IN FEET

 20 0 20 

WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

WATER MAIN PLAN AND PROFILE

WPP2

MONROE STREET

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

625   

630   

625   

630   

M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 2

0
5
+

0
0

 205+00  206  207  2081086

PK NAIL FOUND

627.62

1107

TEMP
627.17

1397

Cross Cut Found

627.50

MONROE ST.

J
A

C
K
S

O
N
 

B
L

V
D
.

(TYP.)

LINE

PROPERTY

APPARENT

(TYP.)

LINE

PROPERTY

APPARENT

WJL

DEC 2019

MONROE ST.

INV=623.91 10" IRON S
RIM=626.62
STM CB

INV=623.82 10" IRON S
RIM=626.54
STM CBRIM=626.93 12" DIP N,S

VALVE VAULT

INV=623.02 12" PVC S
INV=623.05 12" PVC N
RIM=626.96
STM MH

INV= COULD NOT OPEN
RIM=627.55
COMB. MH

(W. INV TOO FAR OFFSET)
INV=622.14 15" RCP E
INV=623.47 12" RCP E
RIM=627.10
STM MH

INV.=620.92 12" CLAY E,W
RIM=627.76
COMB. MH

INV.=623.67 10" IRON W
INV.=623.79 10" IRON N
RIM=626.49
STM CB

INV.=621.70 12" PVC W
RIM=626.46
STM CB

INV.=623.56 8" IRON N
INV.=624.41 10" RCP W
RIM=626.65
STM CB

1791

OSBM
627.29

ELEV.=627.29

STANDARD FOUNDATION.

SIDE OF CONCRETE LIGHT

"BOX-CUT" SET ON NORTH

ON-SITE BENCHMARK:

WHITE 24" - 13 LF

WHITE 12" - 280 LF

WHITE 6" - 265 LF

TPPM LINES FOR CROSSWALK

EXISTING 12" WATERMAIN

SEWER

EX. 10" COMB.

SEWER

EX. 12" COMB.

20 LF SS (WM REQ), 10"

205 LF DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, 8"

25 LF SS (WM REQ), 12"

TOP 8" WM = 621.30

SS 10" INV = 623.88

TOP 8" WM = 621.40

SS 12" INV = 623.00

170 LF COMB CONC C&G R&R (SPCL)

A

A

A

A

ADJ
ADJ

ADJ

ADJ
ADJ

2x SOLID SLEEVE

5 LF DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, 12"

10 LF WATERMAIN REMOVAL

PLUG AND BLOCK WATERMAIN (SPECIAL)

RIM = 626.93

207+05.15, 13.27' LT

PRESSURE CONNECTION, 12"X8"

VV, TA, 5' DIA,

4
.5
'

6
.3
'

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

PROJ. NO.

MODEL: Default

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\WPP02_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

      

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

dschroederCAD USER:

DATE:

10

0023-BG094

2/26/2021

MLM

MLM

JFA

1920'

DJS

LEGEND:

SODDING, SALT TOLLERANT
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
SEEDING, CLASS 1A
TOPSOIL, FURNISH & PLACE 4"

HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
POLYMERIZED LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT)
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 2 1/4"

A

REC

R

ADJ STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED

DETECTABLE WARNINGS
PCC SIDEWALK, 5"
SIDEWALK REMOVAL

COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT

(ESTIMATED LIMITS)
CLASS D PATCHES, 6 INCH (SPCL)

VALVE VAULTS TO BE REMOVED
MANHOLE REMOVAL
FH TO BE REMOVED AND SALVAGED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED

STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED (SPECIAL)

AND RECONSTRUCTED CATCH BASINS
HALF TRAPS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL NEW5.

EXISTING STORM SEWERS OF THE SAME SIZE
ALL PROPOSED STORM SEWERS ARE TO REPLACE4.

SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C900 AND ASTM D-3139
ALL STORM SEWER PIPE MATERIAL AND JOINTS3.

THE ENGINEER IN THE FIELD
LOCATIONS OF HYDRANTS TO BE VERIFIED BY2.

ARE ESTIMATED.
LIMITS AND QUANTITIES SHOWN IN THE PLANS 1.

NOTES:

TO BE RECONSTRUCTED (SPECIAL)
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY STRUCTURES 

205+00 205+50 206+00 206+50 207+00 207+50

6
2
7
.4

8

6
2
7
.6

9

6
2
7
.1
2

6
2
7
.2

4

6
2
7
.0

9

6
2
6
.9

5

C OF EX. ROADWAY

5
.5
' 

M
IN
.

PR 8" WM

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

INV 620.92

18
" 

M
IN
.

EX 10" STM

VV

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

VPI STA. 205+43.00

ELEVATION 627.62

+0.42% -0.94% 6
2
6
.8

0

6
2
7
.4

4

6
2
7
.5

5

6
2
7
.0

8

P
R
 

N
O

R
T

H
 

E
O

P

E
X
 

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
 

C
E

N
T

E
R

L
IN

E



M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 10

0
+

0
0

SCALE IN FEET

 20 0 20 

WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

WATER MAIN PLAN AND PROFILE

WPP3

THOMAS AVENUE

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

625   

630   

625   

630   

THIS SHEET

MAIN IMPROVEMENT ON

NO PROPOSED WATER

RESURFACING ONLY

LEGEND:

SODDING, SALT TOLLERANT
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
SEEDING, CLASS 1A
TOPSOIL, FURNISH & PLACE 4"

HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
POLYMERIZED LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT)
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 2 1/4"

A

REC

R

ADJ STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED

DETECTABLE WARNINGS
PCC SIDEWALK, 5"
SIDEWALK REMOVAL

COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT

(ESTIMATED LIMITS)
CLASS D PATCHES, 6 INCH (SPCL)

VALVE VAULTS TO BE REMOVED
MANHOLE REMOVAL
FH TO BE REMOVED AND SALVAGED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED

STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED (SPECIAL)

AND RECONSTRUCTED CATCH BASINS
HALF TRAPS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL NEW5.

EXISTING STORM SEWERS OF THE SAME SIZE
ALL PROPOSED STORM SEWERS ARE TO REPLACE4.

SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C900 AND ASTM D-3139
ALL STORM SEWER PIPE MATERIAL AND JOINTS3.

THE ENGINEER IN THE FIELD
LOCATIONS OF HYDRANTS TO BE VERIFIED BY2.

ARE ESTIMATED.
LIMITS AND QUANTITIES SHOWN IN THE PLANS 1.

NOTES:

TO BE RECONSTRUCTED (SPECIAL)
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY STRUCTURES 

 95+00  96  97  98  99

PAVEMENT
BITUMINOUS 

REC

REC

RECA

A

THOMAS AVE.

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

PROJ. NO.

MODEL: Default

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\WPP03_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

      

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

dschroederCAD USER:

DATE:

11

0023-BG094

2/26/2021

MLM

MLM

JFA

1920'

DJS



M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 10

5
+

0
0

SCALE IN FEET

 20 0 20 

WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

WATER MAIN PLAN AND PROFILE

WPP4

THOMAS AVENUE

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

625   

630   

625   

630   

M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 10

0
+

0
0

LEGEND:

SODDING, SALT TOLLERANT
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
SEEDING, CLASS 1A
TOPSOIL, FURNISH & PLACE 4"

HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
POLYMERIZED LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT)
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 2 1/4"

A

REC

R

ADJ STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED

DETECTABLE WARNINGS
PCC SIDEWALK, 5"
SIDEWALK REMOVAL

COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT

(ESTIMATED LIMITS)
CLASS D PATCHES, 6 INCH (SPCL)

VALVE VAULTS TO BE REMOVED
MANHOLE REMOVAL
FH TO BE REMOVED AND SALVAGED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED

STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED (SPECIAL)

AND RECONSTRUCTED CATCH BASINS
HALF TRAPS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL NEW5.

EXISTING STORM SEWERS OF THE SAME SIZE
ALL PROPOSED STORM SEWERS ARE TO REPLACE4.

SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C900 AND ASTM D-3139
ALL STORM SEWER PIPE MATERIAL AND JOINTS3.

THE ENGINEER IN THE FIELD
LOCATIONS OF HYDRANTS TO BE VERIFIED BY2.

ARE ESTIMATED.
LIMITS AND QUANTITIES SHOWN IN THE PLANS 1.

NOTES:

TO BE RECONSTRUCTED (SPECIAL)
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY STRUCTURES 

 100+00  101  102  103  104  105+00

PAVEMENT
BITUMINOUS 

J
A

C
K
S

O
N
 

B
L

V
D
.

THOMAS AVE.

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

IN
V

=
6
16
.8

6
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.0

5
S

T
M
 

C
B
 

IN
V
.=

6
14
.8

8
 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
14
.9

4
 

12
"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
1.0

4
C

O
M

B
. M

H

IN
V

=
6
17
.7

9
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

W
R
IM

=
6
19
.9

6
S

T
M
 

C
B
 

IN
V
.=

6
15
.0

7
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
IN

V
.=

6
16
.4

6
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
E

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.8

6
S

T
M
 

M
H

IN
V
.=

6
15
.8

8
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
W

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.15

S
T

M
 

C
B
 

IN
V
.=

6
14
.5

9
 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
14
.6

5
 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
1.0

8
C

O
M

B
. M

H

IN
V
.=

6
14
.2

4
 

12
"
 
P

V
C
 

N
IN

V
.=

6
14
.3

5
 
12

"
 
P

V
C
 

S
R
IM

=
6
2
1.0

4
C

O
M

B
. M

H

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.2

4
(
D

E
B

R
IS
 

&
 

W
A

T
E

R
-
F
IL

L
E

D
)

S
T

M
 

C
B
 

T
/
P

=
6
16
.0

8
 
4
"
 

D
IP
 

N
,S

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.5

3
V

A
L

V
E
 

V
A

U
L

T
 

IN
V
.=

6
16
.8

0
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

W
/

N
W

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.0

0
S

T
M
 

C
B
 

IN
V

=
6
10
.18
 
18

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
/
S

W
IN

V
=
6
10
.2

7
 
18

"
 

R
C

P
 

E
IN

V
=
6
16
.13
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
E

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.9

8
S

T
M
 

M
H
 

IN
V
.=

6
16
.7

9
 
12

"
 
IR

O
N
 

S
E

IN
V
.=

6
17
.4

4
 

10
"
 
IR

O
N
 

W
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.2

4
S

T
M
 

C
B
 

THOMAS AVE.

B
O

T
T

O
M

=
6
13
.6

T
/

W
A

T
E

R
=
6
16
.8

R
IM

=
6
19
.9

9
(

W
A

T
E

R
-
F
IL

L
E

D
)

S
T

M
 

C
B
 

B
O

T
T

O
M

=
6
13
.3

5
T
/

W
A

T
E

R
=
6
17
.7

5
(

W
A

T
E

R
-
F
IL

L
E

D
)

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.3

5
S

T
M
 

C
B
 

B
O

T
T

O
M

=
6
14
.1

IN
V
.=

6
17
.5

6
 
12

"
 
P

V
C
 

W
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.2

6
(

W
A

T
E

R
-
F
IL

L
E

D
)

S
T

M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
15
.2

7
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
W

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.3

2
S

T
M
 

C
B
 

O
F
 
2
4
"
 
S

U
P

P
L

Y
 

L
IN

E
A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
T

E
 

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

3
0
0
5

O
S

B
M

6
2
1
.4

4

IN
V
.=

6
0
8
.9

1 3
0
"
 

D
IP
 

E
IN

V
.=

6
0
9
.11 3

0
"
 

D
IP
 

W
IN

V
.=

6
15
.7

3
 
12

"
 
IR

O
N
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.6

1
S

T
M
 

M
H
 

IN
V
.=

6
0
9
.5

1 3
0
"
 

D
IP
 

E
IN

V
.=

6
0
9
.5

3
 
3
0
"
 

D
IP
 

W
IN

V
.=

6
10
.2

8
 
18

"
 

D
IP
 

N
/

N
E

IN
V
.=

6
15
.6

6
 
12

"
 
IR

O
N
 

S
E

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.5

4
S

T
M
 

M
H
 

IN
V
.=

6
14
.11 12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
14
.14

 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.6

8
C

O
M

B
. M

H

T
/
P

=
 
6
16
.19
 
8
"
 

D
IP

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.5

2
V

A
L

V
E
 

V
A

U
L

T
 

21.85' RT

AND BOX 104+14.90,  

W/ 6" AUX VALVE 

FIRE HYDRANT, 

60 SY (ENTIRE INTERSECITON)

PAVEMENT IMPRINTING

WHITE 24" - 35 LF

WHITE 6" - 170 LF

TPPM LINES FOR CROSSWALK

EX. 8-INCH WATERMAIN

EX. 24-INCH WATERMAIN

TOP 8" WM = 614.65

SS 12" INV = 617.46

TOP 8" WM = 614.46

SS 12" INV = 617.79

2X SOLID SLEEVE

5 LF D.I. WATER MAIN, 8"

10 LF WATER MAIN REMOVAL

PLUG & BLOCK EX WM

45°BEND

45°BEND

28 LF STORM SEWER (WM REQ.), 10"

RECR

RR

A

A

A

A A

410 LF DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, 8"

10LF DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, 6"

(WM REQ.), 12"

15 LF STORM SEWER 

RIM = 620.59

100+98.81, 11.75' RT

WATER VALVES, 8"

VV, TA, 4' DIA,

5 LF WM REMOVAL

5 LF D.I. WM, 8"

W/ 8" X 8" TEE

8" WATER MAIN

TO EXISTING 

CONNECTION 

NON-PRESSURE 

10
'

R

INV SE: 616.79

INV W: 617.44

RIM: 620.24

101+36, 14.49 LT

TY1F, OL, SPCL

CB, TYC, 2' DIA

INV W: 617.79

RIM: 619.96

104+20, 14.49LT

TY1F, OL, SPCL

CB, TYC, 2' DIA

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

PROJ. NO.

MODEL: Default

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\WPP04_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

      

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

dschroederCAD USER:

DATE:

12

0023-BG094

2/26/2021

MLM

MLM

JFA

1920'

DJS

100+00 100+50 101+00 101+50 102+00 102+50 103+00 103+50 104+00 104+50 105+00

6
2
1.
11

6
2
0
.9

3

6
2
0
.7

3

6
2
0
.8

4

6
2
0
.9

8

6
2
1.
0
9

6
2
1.
16

6
2
1.
10

6
2
0
.9

2

6
2
1.
0
1

6
2
1.
10

C OF EX. ROADWAY

5
.5
' 

M
IN
.

PR 8" WM

VV

FH

INV 614.14

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

INV 614.30

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

INV 614.62

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

INV 614.90

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO



M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 110

+
0
0

SCALE IN FEET

 20 0 20 

WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

WATER MAIN PLAN AND PROFILE

WPP5

THOMAS AVENUE

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

625   

630   

625   

M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 10

5
+

0
0

1 3/3/20 ADDENDUM NO. 1

ADDENDUM NO. 22 3/9/20

 105+00  106  107  108  109

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

B
IT

U
M
IN

O
U

S
 

A
D

A
M

S
 
S

T
.

IN
V
.=

6
15
.0

9
 
12

"
 
S

IN
V
.=

6
15
.13
 
12

"
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
1.3

3
C

O
M

B
. M

H

THOMAS AVE.
PAVEMENT
BITUMINOUS 

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

T
/
P

=
6
16
.15

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.9

5
V

A
L

V
E
 

V
A

U
L

T

IN
V

=
6
17
.7

9
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.2

3
S

T
M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
17
.12
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
R
IM

=
6
19
.8

8
S

T
M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
0
8
.6

4
 

6
0
"
 

R
C

P
 

W
IN

V
.=

6
0
8
.6

6
 
6
0
"
 

R
C

P
 

E
IN

V
.=

6
14
.2

4
 

12
"
 
P

V
C
 

S
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.7

9
S

T
M
 

M
H

IN
V
.=

6
15
.6

4
 

12
' C

L
A

Y
 

N
IN

V
.=

6
15
.7

3
 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

S
R
IM

=
6
2
1.12

C
O

M
B
. M

H

IN
V
.=

6
15
.8

2
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
15
.8

5
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
IN

V
.=

6
17
.8

6
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
W

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.9

5
S

T
M
 

M
H

IN
V
.=

6
17
.5

1 12
' R

C
P
 

S
E

IN
V
.=

6
17
.6

8
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

E
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.4

9
S

T
M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
18
.3

9
 
12
' R

C
P
 

W
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.4

9
(
D

E
B

R
IS
-
F
IL

L
E

D
)

S
T

M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
16
.0

5
 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
16
.0

8
 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
1.3

6
C

O
M

B
. M

H

O
F
 
12

"
 

W
A

T
E

R
M

A
IN

A
P

P
R

O
X
IM

A
T

E
 

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

O
F
 
12

"
 

W
A

T
E

R
M

A
IN

A
P

P
R

O
X
IM

A
T

E
 

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

3
0
0
4

O
S

B
M

6
2
0
.5

5
IN

V
.=

6
15
.13
 
12

"
 
P

V
C
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
15
.2

2
 
12

"
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
1.2

3
C

O
M

B
. M

H

IN
V
.=

6
0
8
.3

7
 
7
2
"
 

R
C

P
 

W
IN

V
.=

6
0
8
.4

3
 
7
2
"
 

R
C

P
 

E
IN

V
.=

6
14
.7

6
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
IN

V
.=

6
16
.7

2
 
8
"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

S
/
S

W
IN

V
.=

6
16
.8

6
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
E

R
IM

=
6
2
0
.7

3
S

T
M
 

M
H

T
/
P

=
6
15
.6

8
R
IM

=
6
2
1.19

V
A

L
V

E
 

V
A

U
L

T

IN
V
.=

6
15
.0

9
 
10
' R

C
P
 

E
IN

V
.=

6
17
.9

3
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.19

S
T

M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
16
.6

3
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
W

IN
V
.=

6
16
.8

2
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.0

1
S

T
M
 

C
B

W
J

L

D
E

C
 
2
0
19

T
H

O
M

A
S
 

A
V

E
. 

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

WHITE 24" - 26 LF

WHITE 12" - 250 LF

WHITE 6" - 240 LF

TPPM LINES FOR CROSSWALK

21.43' RT

AND BOX 107+13.52,  

W/ 6" AUX VALVE 

FIRE HYDRANT, 

EX. 12-INCH WATERMAIN

EX. 60-INCH SEWER

EX. 12-INCH SEWER

EX. 12-INCH SEWER

35 LF D.I. WATER MAIN, 12"

35 LF WATER MAIN REMOVAL

12" SOLID SLEEVE

EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN

NON-PRESSURE CONNECTION TO 

W/ 12" X 8" TEE

EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN

NON-PRESSURE CONNECTION TO 

REC

R R

R

REC REC

A

A

A

ADJ

ADJ

ADJ
ADJ

260 LF DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, 8"

245 LF DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN, 8"

PLUG AND BLOCK EXISTING WATER MAIN (SPECIAL)

41 LF STORM SEWER (WM REQ.), 8"

TOP 8" WM = 615.04

SS 8" INV = 616.90

WATER MAIN, 6"

10LF DUCTILE IRON 

26 LF PVC C-900 CASING, 16"

BOT 8" WM = 614.71

TOP 60" SS = 614.14

RIM = 620.76

107+63.79, 11.00' LT

WATER VALVES, 8"

VV, TA, 4' DIA,

RIM = 621.10

107+49.81, 11.41' RT

WATER VALVES, 8"

VV, TA, 4' DIA,

28 LF SS (WM REQ.) 12"

TOP 12" WM = 613.70

SS 12" INV = 615.28

TOP 8" WM = 614.99

SS 12" INV = 617.51

22 LF STORM SEWER (WM REQ.), 12"

14 LF STORM SEWER (WM REQ.), 12"

10
.0
'

5
.3
'

5
.2
'

5
.8
'

R

INV SE: 617.51

INV E: 617.68

RIM: 620.45

109+75.18 12.52 LT

TY1F, OL, SPCL

CB, TYA, 4' DIA

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

PROJ. NO.

MODEL: Default

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\WPP05_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

      

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

dschroederCAD USER:

DATE:

13

0023-BG094

2/26/2021

MLM

MLM

JFA

1920'

DJS

LEGEND:

SODDING, SALT TOLLERANT
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
SEEDING, CLASS 1A
TOPSOIL, FURNISH & PLACE 4"

HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
POLYMERIZED LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT)
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 2 1/4"

A

REC

R

ADJ STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED

DETECTABLE WARNINGS
PCC SIDEWALK, 5"
SIDEWALK REMOVAL

COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT

(ESTIMATED LIMITS)
CLASS D PATCHES, 6 INCH (SPCL)

VALVE VAULTS TO BE REMOVED
MANHOLE REMOVAL
FH TO BE REMOVED AND SALVAGED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED

STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED (SPECIAL)

AND RECONSTRUCTED CATCH BASINS
HALF TRAPS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL NEW5.

EXISTING STORM SEWERS OF THE SAME SIZE
ALL PROPOSED STORM SEWERS ARE TO REPLACE4.

SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C900 AND ASTM D-3139
ALL STORM SEWER PIPE MATERIAL AND JOINTS3.

THE ENGINEER IN THE FIELD
LOCATIONS OF HYDRANTS TO BE VERIFIED BY2.

ARE ESTIMATED.
LIMITS AND QUANTITIES SHOWN IN THE PLANS 1.

NOTES:

TO BE RECONSTRUCTED (SPECIAL)
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY STRUCTURES 

105+00 105+50 106+00 106+50 107+00 107+50 108+00 108+50 109+00 109+50 110+00

6
2
1.
10

6
2
1.
2
5

6
2
1.
4
8

6
2
1.
2
8

6
2
1.
14

6
2
1.
2
0

6
2
1.
15

6
2
1.
17

6
2
1.
2
7

6
2
1.
3
5

6
2
1.
4
1

C OF EX. ROADWAY

5
.5
' 

M
IN
.

PR 8" WM

VV VV

FH

INV 615.11

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

INV 615.18

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

INV 615.70
INV 616.05

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO
EX. 12" CLAY COMBO

EX 60" INV 608.93

FH

C900 CASING, 16"
26 LF PVC



SCALE IN FEET

 20 0 20 

WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

WATER MAIN PLAN AND PROFILE

WPP6

THOMAS AVENUE

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

590

595

600

605

610

615

620

625   

630   

625   

630   

M
A
T
C

H
 
L
IN

E
 
S
T
A
. 110

+
0
0

1 3/3/20 ADDENDUM NO. 1

ADDENDUM NO. 22 3/9/20

AND RECONSTRUCTED CATCH BASINS
HALF TRAPS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL NEW5.

EXISTING STORM SEWERS OF THE SAME SIZE
ALL PROPOSED STORM SEWERS ARE TO REPLACE4.

SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C900 AND ASTM D-3139
ALL STORM SEWER PIPE MATERIAL AND JOINTS3.

THE ENGINEER IN THE FIELD
LOCATIONS OF HYDRANTS TO BE VERIFIED BY2.

ARE ESTIMATED.
LIMITS AND QUANTITIES SHOWN IN THE PLANS 1.

NOTES:

 110+00  111  112  113  114

THOMAS AVE.
PAVEMENT
BITUMINOUS 

2
3
7

5

O
S

B
M

6
2
1
.4

4

2-STORY BRICK BUILDING

16
' P

U
B

L
IC
 

A
L
L
E

Y

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

IN
V
.=

6
16
.3

3
 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
16
.3

7
 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
1.19

C
O

M
B
. M

H

IN
V
.=

6
17
.2

7
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

W
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.2

8
(

W
A

T
E

R
-
F
IL

L
E

D
)

S
T

M
 

C
B

B
O

T
T

O
M

=
6
14
.2

IN
V
.=

6
17
.7

2
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
E

IN
V
.=

6
17
.8

0
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

E
R
IM

=
6
2
0
.3

0
S

T
M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
16
.7

2
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
IN

V
.=

6
16
.7

4
 

12
"
 

R
C

P
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
17
.19
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

N
W

IN
V
.=

6
17
.2

7
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
W

IN
V
.=

6
17
.2

8
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

E
/
S

E
R
IM

=
6
2
1.0

4
S

T
M
 

M
H

IN
V
.=

6
16
.7

3
 
12

"
 

C
L

A
Y
 

S
R
IM

=
6
2
1.7

2
C

O
M

B
IN

A
T
IO

N
 

M
H

IN
V
.=

6
17
.4

6
 
10

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
E

IN
V
.=

6
17
.5

8
 
6
"
 

R
C

P
 

N
IN

V
.=

6
17
.7

6
 
6
"
 

R
C

P
 

W
R
IM

=
6
2
1.2

1
S

T
M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
17
.5

0
 
8
"
 

R
C

P
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
17
.5

5
 
8
"
 

R
C

P
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
1.2

5
S

T
M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
17
.9

1 8
"
 

R
C

P
 

S
R
IM

=
6
2
1.4

9
S

T
M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
17
.7

0
 
4
"
 
P

V
C
 

S
E

IN
V
.=

6
17
.7

1 12
"
 
P

V
C
 

W
IN

V
.=

6
17
.7

2
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

E
IN

V
.=

6
18
.0

2
 
8
"
 
P

V
C
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
2
.0

2
S

T
M
 

C
B

M
A

D
IS

O
N
 

S
T

R
E
E
T

IN
V
.=

6
17
.0

0
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

S
IN

V
.=

6
17
.0

8
 
12

"
 

R
C

P
 

W
IN

V
.=

6
17
.3

5
 
10

"
 
P

V
C
 

E
IN

V
.=

6
17
.5

1 10
"
 
P

V
C
 

N
R
IM

=
6
2
2
.6

5
S

T
M
 

M
H

IN
V
.=

6
19
.5

3
 
10

"
 
P

V
C
 

W
/
S

W
R
IM

=
6
2
1.8

9
(
D

E
B

R
IS
-
F
IL

L
E

D
)

S
T

M
 

C
B

R
IM

=
6
2
2
.0

2
A

T
T
 

M
H

R
IM

=
6
2
2
.4

7
C

O
M

E
D
 

M
H

T
/
P

=
6
16
.3

9
 
8
"
 

D
IP
 

N
,S

R
IM

=
6
2
2
.2

9
V

A
L

V
E
 

V
A

U
L

T

T
/
P

=
6
16
.8

0
 
8
' D

IP
 

N
,S

R
IM

=
6
2
2
.3

0
V

A
L

V
E
 

V
A

U
L

T

IN
V
.=

6
19
.2

3
 
12

"
 
P

V
C
 

S
R
IM

=
6
2
2
.0

9
S

T
M
 

C
B

T
/
P

=
6
16
.8

4
 

8
"
 

D
IP
 

E
,W

R
IM

=
6
2
2
.2

4
V

A
L

V
E
 

V
A

U
L

T

IN
V
.=

6
15
.8

0
 
15

"
 

R
C

P
 

E
IN

V
.=

6
15
.9

8
 
15

"
 

R
C

P
 

W
R
IM

=
6
2
2
.5

8
S

A
N
 

M
H

IN
V
.=

6
18
.0

7
 
12

"
 
P

V
C
 

S
R
IM

=
6
2
2
.0

4
S

T
M
 

C
B

IN
V
.=

6
15
.6

7
 
15

"
 

D
IP
 

E
IN

V
.=

6
15
.7

2
 
15

"
 

D
IP
 

W
R
IM

=
6
2
2
.4

8
S

A
N
 

M
HW

J
L

D
E

C
 
2
0
19

T
H

O
M

A
S
 

A
V

E
. 

16
' P

U
B

L
IC
 

A
L
L
E

Y

(
T

Y
P
.)

L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

A
P

P
A

R
E

N
T

20.65' LT

AND BOX 111+17.66,  

W/ 6" AUX VALVE 

FIRE HYDRANT, 

YELLOW 4" - 395 LF

HANDICAP SYMPBOL (2) - 6 SF

TPPM LINES FOR PARKING

WHITE 24" - 25 LF

WHITE 6" - 56 LF

TPPM LINES FOR CROSSWALK

EX. 10-INCH WATERMAIN

TOP 8" WM = 615.97

SS 6" INV = 617.90

TOP 8" WM = 615.75

SS 12" INV = 617.35

R

R
A A A A

WATER MAIN, 6"

10LF DUCTILE IRON

WATER MAIN, 8"

400 LF DUCTILE IRON 

TOP 8" WM = 614.99

SS 10" INV = 617.80

WM 8" INV = 614.99

SS 10" INV = 617.80

14 LF STORM SEWER (WM REQ.), 10"

20 LF STORM SEWER (WM REQ.), 10"

2X SOLID SLEEVE

10 LF D.I. WATER MAIN, 10"

10 LF WATER MAIN REMOVAL

PLUG & BLOCK WM (SPCL)

RIM = 622.41

113+97.43, 8.23' LT

PRESSURE CONNETION, 10" X 8"

VV, TA, 5' DIA,

25 SY PAVEMENT IMPRINTING

22.5 DEG. BEND

SHRUB

TREE REMOVAL

5
.4
'

5
.7
' 6
.8
'

4
.1
'

11.0
'

R R

INV NE: 617.72

INV E: 617.80

RIM: 620.30

111+73.28 12.40 LT

TY1F OL, SPCL

CB TYA 4' DIA

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

PROJ. NO.

MODEL: Default

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\WPP06_BG094.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

      

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

dschroederCAD USER:

DATE:

14

0023-BG094

2/26/2021

MLM

MLM

JFA

1920'

DJS

LEGEND:

SODDING, SALT TOLLERANT
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
SEEDING, CLASS 1A
TOPSOIL, FURNISH & PLACE 4"

HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "D", N50
POLYMERIZED LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT)
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL, 2 1/4"

A

REC

R

ADJ STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED

DETECTABLE WARNINGS
PCC SIDEWALK, 5"
SIDEWALK REMOVAL

COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT

(ESTIMATED LIMITS)
CLASS D PATCHES, 6 INCH (SPCL)

VALVE VAULTS TO BE REMOVED
MANHOLE REMOVAL
FH TO BE REMOVED AND SALVAGED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE REMOVED

STRUCTURES TO BE ADJUSTED (SPECIAL)

TO BE RECONSTRUCTED (SPECIAL)
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY STRUCTURES 

110+00 110+50 111+00 111+50 112+00 112+50 113+00 113+50 114+00

6
2
1.
4
1

6
2
1.
3
4

6
2
1.
2
4

6
2
1.
16

6
2
1.
16

6
2
1.
2
6

6
2
1.
4
5

6
2
1.
9
6

6
2
2
.3

8

C OF EX. ROADWAY

5
.5
' 

M
IN
.

PR 8" WM

EX. 8" CLAY COMBO

VV
FH

INV 616.35

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO INV. 617.52
INV. 617.46

INV. 617.91

INV 616.35

EX. 12" CLAY COMBO
INV. 617.35



  

D

H D

H
1

H1

N.T.S.

H

D

H
1

D

A

H
1/

2

H1/2

H

D

V

H1

FOR DIMENSIONS SEE TABLE A

THRUST BLOCKS

 APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER MAY BE USED.

 CONDITIONS PREVENT THE USE OF CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS, RESTRAINED JOINTS OF A TYPE

 ENDS OD 11‚" OR MORE, ALL TEES AND ALL PLUGS SHALL BE PROTECTED AS SHOWN. WHERE

 ANCHORED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT PIPE AND FITTING WILL BE ACCESABLE FOR REPAIR. ALL

 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE, PLACED BETWEEN SOLID GROUND AND FITTING, AND SHALL BE

 HYDRANTS AND AT LOCATIONS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER. THRUST BLOCK TO BE READY MIXED

 THRUST BLOCKING TO BE INSTALLED AT ALL HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL BENDS, CAPS, VALVES,

NOTE:

20"

24"

36"

54"

H1

AND PLUGS

TAPPING TEES, SLEEVES

13"

16"

18"

30"

H

15"

18"

18"

24"

V

15"

18"

18"

24"

D

 2.15

 3.50

 5.05

13.40

C. FT.

    4"

    6"

    8"

   12"

 

SIZE OF PIPE

12"

16"

18"

32"

H

13"

18"

24"

36"

V

13"

18"

18"

36"

D

 1.75

 4.05

 7.50

18.15

C. FT.

24"

30"

39"

54"

H1

 

     90° BENDS

 8"

10"

11"

18"

H

12"

16"

18"

24"

V

12"

18"

18"

24"

D

 1.20

 3.20

 3.95

 9.60

C. FT.

20"

24"

30"

42"

H1

 

  45° BENDS OR LESS

N.T.S.

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

L
O

T
 

L
IN

E

N.T.S.

D
E

P
T

H
 

V
A

R
IE

S

WATER MAIN

GRADE

"WATER" ON LID

MAY BE APPROXIMATE.

SERVICE CONNECTIONS.  LOCATION INDICATED ON THE PLANS 

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND NUMBER OF

CONCRETE BLOCK

(SEE PLANS)

VARIABLE

  

 

  

M
IN
.

6
"

O
.D
.

M
IN
.

*

*

D

<

>

9"+O.D.+9"5

5

W

18"+O.D.+18"

TRENCH PAYMENT AREA

D
(CA-11 OR CA-13)

N.T.S.

 HEIGHT FROM FINISHED GRADE TO WATER MAIN ELEVATION VARIES

NOTE:

VALVE BOX

6" CAST IRON

FOR DIMENSIONS

SEE THRUST BLOCK TABLE

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK

DO NOT BLOCK WEEP HOLE

READY MIX - 3500 PSI

POURED CONCRETE SLAB

WATER MAIN

READY MIX - 3500 PSI

THRUST BLOCK

POURED CONCRETE

CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL

NOT LESS THAN  1/2  C.Y. OF

2-2 1/2 " HOSE NOZZLES

AND SOD

4" OF TOPSOIL

BREAK-AWAY SAFETY FLANGE

SHOWN ON PLANS

SET HYDRANT AT LOCATION

FINISHED GRADE

4
"

18
"-

2
4
"

FIRE HYDRANT TYPICAL WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

WATER MAIN THRUST BLOCKING - TABLE A

5-7 MIL PLASTIC BARRIER

  
INSTALLATION RECONNECTION

N.T.S.

3 BELL M.J. TEE

VALVE IN VAULT

& THRUST BLOCKING

TEMPORARY M.J. PLUG

EXISTING MAIN/SERVICE > 3" 

VALVE IN VAULT

3 BELL M.J. TEE

EXISTING MAIN/SERVICE > 3" 

45°-M.J. BENDS

THE EXISTING PIPE

CUT, CAP AND BRACE

 4' (TYP.) 4' (TYP.) SLEEVE

CUT-IN-

WATER MAIN/SERVICE INSTALLATION AND RECONNECTION

PROPOSED WATER MAIN PROPOSED WATER MAIN

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING WATER MAIN

EARTH BACKFIL

TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL - PAVEMENT

N.T.S.

DETAIL (SERVICE AND MAINLINE)

SPECIAL SEWER CROSSING REPLACEMENT

MAIN

WATER

PROP.

10' MIN. 10' MIN.

18
" 

M
IN
.

  REPRESENTATIVE.

  OR AS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY OWNER'S 

1. USE AT LOCATIONS INDICATED ON PLANS

 

NOTES:

D.I. SEWER PIPE

COUPLING

NON-SHEAR

WING NUTS
1" GALAVANIZED

SNAP RINGS

VALVE BOX GRIP

VALVE BOX GRIP

1" CHANNEL BAR

1 1/4" GALAVANIZED

6" SPOOL PIECE

18"-24" LONG

SOIL

UNDISTURBED

SAN. SEWER

EXISTING

3.  MEGALUGS TO BE USED  WITH ALL M.J. FITTINGS. 

   SWAB THE NEW PIPE WITH 1% HTH CHLORINE SOLUTION DURING THE INSTALLATION.  

   REMOVE TEMPORARY PLUG AND CONNECT MAIN SERVICE TO THE VALVE. 

2.  AFTER THE NEW WATER MAIN IS APPROVED, CUT, CAP AND BRACE THE EXISTING MAIN SERVICE. 

   COMPLETE THE CONNECTION IF THAT DISTANCE IS LESS THAN SIX (6) FEET, EXTEND THE NEW PIPE AND CONNECT. 

   THE DISTANCE TO THE NEXT JOINT WITH A FEELER ROD.  IF THE DISTANCE IS SIX (6) FEET OR MORE, THAN 

1.  AFTER THE EXISTING WATER MAIN OR SERVICE IS CUT AT THE NOTED LOCATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE 

NOTES:

NOTE 1. SEE FIRE HYDRANT DETAIL IN SPECIFICATIONS.

SUBGRADE

COUPLING (MUELLER B2500N)

CORPORATION STOP

CURB STOP-COUPLING 

COUPLING

WATEROUS PACER

4 " COMPRESSION TYPE MAIN VALVE OPENING

GUTTER

CURB AND

DEPRESSED

GUTTER

CURB AND

DEPRESSED

THERMOPLASTIC

6" WHITE PREFORMED 

PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC

IMPRINTED AGGREGATE REINFORCED

9" SOLDIER BOND COURSE

PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC

AGGREGATE REINFORCED

PATTERN IMPRINTED 

5" "HERRINGBONE"

PAVEMENT IMPRINTING DETAIL
6
"

9
"

5
'-

0
"

7
'-

6
"

6
"

9
"

3
"

 WATER MAIN. SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

 NECESSARY TO CONNECT EXISTING SERVICES TO THE PROPOSED

 SHALL INCLUDE ALL FITTINGS, LABOR, MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT

 CONTRACT UNIT PRICE FOR "WATER SERVICE REPLACEMENT"

 EXISTING SERVICES MAY BE A VARIETY OF MATERIALS. THE

NOTE:

RESILIENT WEDGE

VALVE W/REPLACEABLE

6" DIA. AUXILIARY

MUELLER

(VARYING MATERIAL)

SERVICE PIPE

EXISTING WATER

AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE

COMPLETE THE WORK SHALL BE

MATERIAL REQUIRED TO

ANY ADDITIONAL GRANULAR

D PATCHES

CLASS C OR

REPLACEMENT W/

PAVEMENT

FITTING.

PVC ALIGNMENT

(TYLER 95-E) WITH 

WATER SERVICE BOX

PROPOSED DOMESTIC

MINIMUM)

PIPE DIAMETER - 1"-2" COPPER 

(MATCH EXISTING WATER SERVICE

WATER SERVICE LINE - TYPE "K"

CURB STOP (MUELLER B25154)

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

DET1

NTS

SEE TABLE

12
"

P
A

Y
 

L
IM
IT

B
A

C
K
F
IL

L
T

R
E

N
C

H
 

208 OF THE STANDARD SPECS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION

4' OR UNDER ANY PAVED AREA

COMPACTED WHEN WITHIN

SELECTED GRANULAR BACKFILL

LENGTH OF PIPE
COST OF ASSOCIATED
INCLUDED IN THE
GRANULAR CRADLE

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

15

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\DET01_BG94.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

DJS



CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

DET2

NTS

of 1%.

a minimum grade

Pipe to be laid on

ground

Undisturbed

Outlet
Inlet

T

Circular

D T

(600)

24

(2
0
0
)

8

(1
.2
 

m
)

4
'-

0
"

n
o
t
e

d
 
o

n
 
t
h
e
 

p
la

n
s

3
4
 
(8

5
0
) 

U
n
le

s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r

w
is

e

to 16 (400) cts.

Steps at 12 (300)

(1
5
0
)

6
C

(Standard Outlet)

is used

concrete section alternate

when the precast reinforced

Prefabricated concrete slab,

concrete slab

Precast reinforced

Sand cushion Sand cushion

(50)

2

(1
5
0
)

6

(7
5
)

3

MATERIALS FOR WALLS

ALTERNATE
D C*

(min.)

T

Concrete Section

Precast Reinforced

Cast-in-place Concrete

5'-0'' (1.5 m)

4'-0'' (1.2 m)

5'-0'' (1.5 m)

4'-0'' (1.2 m)

5 (125)

4 (100)

6 (150)

6 (150)

3'-9'' (1.15 m)

30 (750)

3'-9'' (1.15 m)

30 (750)

given to plus 6 (150).

dimension "C" may vary from the dimension

For precast reinforced concrete sections,*

ELEVATION

ALTERNATE BOTTOM SLAB

GENERAL NOTES

pipe or greater

Outside dia. of

in-place concrete

Reinforced cast-

c
l.
 (
t
y

p
.)

1•
 

(4
0
)

c
l.
 (
t
y

p
.)

1•
 

(4
0
)

unless otherwise shown.

All dimensions are in inches (millimeters)

 

See Standard 602701 for details of steps.

 

reinforced concrete flat slab top.

See Standard 602601 for optional precast

 

may be utilized.

single row of reinforcement around the perimeter

determined by the fabricator; however, only a

Bottom slabs may be connected to the riser as

 

with a maximum spacing of 12 (300).

of 0.20 sq. in./ft (420 sq. mm/m) in both directions

Bottom slabs shall be reinforced with a minimum

Structure Sections

to ASTM C-923 Between 

Watertight Seal Conforming 

of 1%.

a minimum grade

Pipe to be laid on

ground

Undisturbed

Outlet
Inlet

T T

(Standard Outlet)

is used

concrete section alternate

when the precast reinforced

Prefabricated concrete slab,

concrete slab

Precast reinforced

Sand cushion Sand cushion

(50)

2

(1
0
0
)

4

(7
5
)

3

MATERIALS FOR WALLS

ALTERNATE

(min.)

T

Concrete Section

Precast Reinforced

Cast-in-place Concrete

ELEVATION

ALTERNATE BOTTOM SLAB

GENERAL NOTES

pipe or greater

Outside dia. of

in-place concrete

Reinforced cast-

c
l.
 (
t
y

p
.)

1•
 

(4
0
)

c
l.
 (
t
y

p
.)

1•
 

(4
0
)

CATCH BASIN, TYPE A, SPECIAL CATCH BASIN, TYPE C, SPECIAL

a combined sewer system

of structure ties into

when downstream end

Half trap to be used

a combined sewer system

of structure ties into

when downstream end

Half trap to be used

+/- 2 (50) R

(1
0
0
)

4

on the plans

otherwise noted

15 (380) Unless

4
6
 
(1
.1
7

m
) 

m
in
.,
 1
0
'-

0
" 
(3
.0

m
) 

m
a
x
.

V
a
r
ia

b
le

Dia.

24 (600)

unless otherwise shown.

All dimensions are in inches (millimeters)

 

may be utilized.

single row of reinforcement around the perimeter

determined by the fabricator; however, only a

Bottom slabs may be connected to the riser as

 

with a maximum spacing of 9 (230).

of 0.27 sq. in./ft (570 sq. mm/m) in both directions

Bottom slabs shall be reinforced with a minimum

ASTM C-923

Conforming to 

to existing pipe

Boot Connection

Flexible Rubber 

ASTM C-923

Conforming to 

to existing pipe

Boot Connection

Flexible Rubber 

+/- 2 (50) R

and Pipe

Between Structure

ASTM C-923

Conforming to 

Boot Connection

Flexible Rubber 

and Pipe

Between Structure

ASTM C-923

Conforming to 

Boot Connection

Flexible Rubber 

(75)

3

(150)

6

Between Frame, Structure, and Rings

Watertight Seal Conforming to ASTM C-923

Rings

Structure, and 

Between frame, 

ASTM C-923

Conforming to 

Watertight Seal 

Top of Masonry

Internal MH Chimney Seal

Internal MH Chimney Seal

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

16

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\DET02_BG94.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

DJS



CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

DET3

NTS

  

MANHOLES, SANITARY, 4'-DIAMETER

T

(600)

24

In
le
t

O
u
t
le
t

(1
5
0
)

6

2 % max.

Concrete fill,

T

5

T

C

(600)

24

(2
0
0
)

8

to 16 (400) cts.

Steps at 12 (300)

4 %

(1
5
0
)

6

ELEVATION - ECCENTRIC ELEVATION - CONCENTRIC

c
l.
 (
t
y

p
.)

1•
 

(4
0
)

c
l.
 (
t
y

p
.)

1•
 

(4
0
)

Between Frame, Structure, and Rings

Watertight Seal Conforming to ASTM C-923

Internal MH Chimney Seal Internal MH Chimney Seal

Structure Sections

ASTM C-923 Between 

Conforming to 

Watertight Seal 

and Pipe

Between Structure

ASTM C-923

Conforming to 

Boot Connection

Flexible Rubber 
and Pipe

Between Structure

ASTM C-923

Conforming to 

Boot Connection

Flexible Rubber (1.22 m)

4'-0" 

(125)

4
5
°

M
in
.

6 (150) Min.

5

(1.22 m)

4'-0" 

(125)

3
0
'-

0
" 
(9
.1
5
 

m
) 

m
a
x
.

V
a
r
ia

b
le

3
0
'-

0
" 
(9
.1
5
 

m
) 

m
a
x
.

V
a
r
ia

b
le

(7
5
)

3

Sand cushion Base Slab
Base Slab

configurations

See base slab joing

(7
5
)

3 Sand cushion

Concrete fill

f
la
t
 
t
o

p
r
e

q
u
ir

e
 
a
 

c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s

C
o

n
e
 

u
n
le

s
s
 

r
is

e
r

b
a
r
r
e
l

holes are formed as opposed to cored. 

This option may be utilized when the pipe penetration

placed around the pipe penetration holes as shown. 

reduced to riser wall reinforcement with #3 (#10) bars

*As an alternate, the barrel wall reinforcement may be

Structure, and Rings

to ASTM C-923 Between Frame, 

Watertight Seal Conforming 

greater than 15 (380).

each side of holes 

*2-#3 (#10) vertical bars

Pipe penetration holes shall be sized to include rubber bootsNote 5:

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

17

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\DET03_BG94.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

DJS



CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

DET4

NTS

 

 

NOT TO SCALE

STRUCTURES TO BE RECONSTRUCTED

FINISHED GRADE

TIGHT GASKET

PICKHOLE AND WATER-

LID WITH CONCEALED 

CAST IRON FRAME AND

JOINTS (TYP.)

WATERTIGHT

MANHOLES PER A.S.T.M. (C-923)

REQUIRED ON ALL COMBINED

INTERNAL MH CHIMNEY SEAL 

 

THE PLANS

AS SHOWN ON

EXISTING SEWERS

CL OF LID

VARIES

RECONSTRUCTION

DEPTH OF

TO STRUCTURE RECONSTRUCTION

2. PAVEMENT PATCH IS INCIDENTAL

EXISTING PIPE TO PROPOSED PIPE).

(PIPE TO MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIN AND

CONFORMING TO ASTM C923 SHALL BE WATERTIGHT

1. NEW CONNECTIONS SHALL BE RESILIENT CONNECTORS

NOTE:

  

N.T.S.

45° BEND

GLANDS, TYP.

MEGALUG RETAINING

45° BEND

EXISTING GROUND OR PAVEMENT

45° BEND

GLANDS, TYP.

MEGALUG RETAINING

45° BEND

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

    PREVENT DAMAGE DUE TO SETTLEMENT.

 3.  PROVIDE ADEQUATE SUPPORT FOR EXISTING SEWER LINE TO

    MAXIMUM DENSITY.

    WATER MAIN AND COMPACT TO 95% OF STANDARD PROCTOR

 2.  PLACE 1.0' OF CLASS IV MATERIAL OVER THE LENGTH OF THE

 1.  OMIT GRANULAR CRADLE FOR PROPOSED WATER MAIN

NOTE:

10' MIN.10' MIN.

5
.5
' 

M
IN
.

5
.5
' 

M
IN
.

18
" 

M
IN
.

SEE NOTE #2

(WATER MAIN REQUIREMENTS)

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

 

PIPE DIA.

CARRIER

8"

10"

12"

12"6"

~ CARRIER PIPE & CASING

PVC C-900 CASING, PIPE DIAMETER (SEE TABLE)

APPROXIMATELY EVERY 6 FEET. (SEE NOTE 1)

CASING SPACER, TYP., TO BE LOCATED

SEAL ANNULAR SPACE, TYP. EACH END (SEE NOTE 2)

 

 

 

 

INTERNAL JOINT RESTRAINT SYSTEM (OR APPROVED EQUAL)

3. FOR WATERMAIN ALL PUSH JOINTS IN CASING SHALL HAVE EAGLE LOC 900

SEAL OR APPROVED EQUAL)

2. WATERTIGHT SEAL AT ENDS OF CARRIER PIPE (THUNDERLINE CORP. LINK

ATTACHED TO PIPING W/ METAL STRAPPING. 

1. CASING SPACERS TO BE CASCADE MODEL CSS OR APPROVED EQUAL AND

 

NOTES:

16"

18"

20"

CASING DIA.

PVC C-900

PVC CASING PIPE DETAIL

PROPOSED WATER MAIN BELOW SEWER

PIPE

PROPOSED WATER MAIN QUALITY 

WHEN STORM SEWER IS NOT

PVC C-900 CASING REQUIRED

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

18

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\DET04_BG94.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

DJS



CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

DET5

NTSVILLAGE OF FOREST PARK
517 DES PLAINES AVENUE

FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 60130

CLIENT:

DRAWING NO.

SHEET      OF

TITLE:

19

NO. DATE NATURE OF REVISION

FILE NAME N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG094\Civil\DET05_BG94.sht

CHKD.

DSGN.

CHKD.

SCALE:

DWN.

2/26/2021PLOT DATE:

dschroederCAD USER:

PROJ. NO.

DefaultMODEL:

DATE:

0023-BG094
MLM

MLM

2/26/2021JFA

19

2020 WATERMAIN AND RESURFACING

DJS



980934.1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-___________-21 

 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO A RETIREMENT HEALTHCARE FUNDING PLAN OF 

THE FIREFIGHTERS AND LIEUTENANTS OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) is an Illinois municipal corporation 

and is a member of the Illinois Public Pension Fund Association (“IPPFA”); and  

WHEREAS, IPPFA has created an IRC Section 115 Retirement Healthcare Funding Plan 

(the "Plan") for the use of its member jurisdictions and offers the Plan for adoption by 

governmental employers for the benefit of their respective employees and beneficiaries; and 

WHEREAS, the Village hereby adopts the already established IPPFA 50l(c)(9) Trust; 

and 

WHEREAS, IPPFA has created for execution a Health and Welfare Document, and the 

corresponding Specifications; and 

WHEREAS, IPPFA, on behalf of sponsoring entities that adopt and maintain the Plan, 

has provided for coordinated investment management and administrative services for the 

accumulation phase of the Plan through an Administrative Services Agreement, hereto (the 

"Services Agreement"), pursuant to which Transamerica Retirement Solutions (the "Service 

Agent") has been appointed to provide certain record keeping and administrative services with 

respect to the Plan, as more specified in the Services Agreement and to provide investment 

management  under a Group Mutual Fund Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, the Village has firefighters and lieutenants rendering valuable services to the 

Village and has, upon due deliberation, concluded that it would be prudent and appropriate to 

adopt and administer the Plan on behalf of such firefighters and lieutenants of the Village who 

are subject to a collective bargaining agreement with the Village that requires inclusion in the 

Plan or have been designated as a covered class by the Village in order to allow such employees 



2 

 

to provide for their retirement security and to serve the interest of the Village  in attracting and 

retaining competent personnel; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village have reviewed the Plan documents, 

including the investment media via prospectus, and has found the IPPFA's arrangements to be 

reasonable and beneficial to the Plan and will serve the objectives of the Village and its 

employees who participate in the Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Village is empowered by the laws, rules and regulations of State of 

Illinois to take on its behalf the actions contemplated by this Resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Village hereby adopts the Health and Welfare Document attached 

hereto in substantially similar form as Exhibit A, and the corresponding Trust Agreement, 

attached hereto in substantially similar form as Exhibit B, and corresponding Specifications 

attached hereto in substantially similar form as Exhibit C, and as may be amended from time to 

time to comply with any changes in applicable laws, rules and regulations or as otherwise 

necessary or appropriate. 

 Section 2. The Village hereby authorizes the execution of the the BMI DIA 

Administrative Service Agreement attached hereto in substantially similar form as Exhibit D, 

including without limitation, which may be amended from time to time to comply with any 

changes in applicable laws, rules and regulations or as otherwise necessary or appropriate. 

 Section 3. The Village hereby appoints State Street Bank and Trust as passive trustee 

of the plan pursuant to its master trustee agreement with Transamerica Retirement Solutions.   



3 

 

 Section 4. The Village Administrator or his designee shall be the coordinator for this 

program; shall receive necessary reports, notices, etc. from BMI and Transamerica Retirement 

Solutions may assign administrative duties to carry out the Plan to the appropriate departments; 

is authorized to execute all necessary agreements incidental to the administration of the Plan; and 

is authorized to execute a Side Letter Agreement with the firefighters and lieutenants to amend 

the collective bargaining agreement and appendices to reflect the modifications set forth in this 

Resolution.  

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 

22nd day of March, 2021. 

AYES:  ____________________ 

 

NAYS:  ____________________ 

 

ABSENT:  __________________ 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 

 



4 

 

Exhibit A 

Health and Welfare Document 



5 

 



6 

 



7 

 



8 

 



9 

 



10 

 



11 

 



12 

 



13 

 



14 

 



15 

 



16 

 



17 

 



18 

 



19 

 



20 

 



21 

 



22 

 



23 

 



24 

 



25 

 



26 

 



27 

 



28 

 



29 

 



30 

 



31 

 



32 

 



33 

 



34 

 



35 

 



36 

 



37 

 



38 

 



39 

 



40 

 



41 

 



42 

 



43 

 



44 

 



45 

 

Exhibit B 

Trust Agreement 



46 

 



47 

 



48 

 



49 

 



50 

 



51 

 



52 

 



53 

 



54 

 



55 

 



56 

 



57 

 



58 

 



59 

 



60 

 



61 

 



62 

 



63 

 



64 

 

 Exhibit C 

Specifications 



65 

 



66 

 



67 

 



68 

 



69 

 



70 

 



71 

 

Exhibit D 

Administrative Service Agreement between the Village of Forest Park and Babbitt 

Municipalities, Inc. (BMI) 



72 

 



73 

 



74 

 



75 

 



76 

 



77 

 



78 

 

 



 

980937.1  

 

RESOLUTION NO. R-___________-21 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TRANSFER OF THE PEHP-Z TO THE IPPFA 

POST RETIREMENT HEALTHCARE FUNDING PLAN OF THE FIREFIGHTERS 

AND LIEUTENANTS OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) is an Illinois municipal corporation 

and is a member of the Illinois Public Pension Fund Association (“IPPFA”); and  

WHEREAS, the Village established IPPFA 50l(c)(9) Trust; and 

WHEREAS, IPPFA, on behalf of sponsoring entities that adopt and maintain an IRC 

Section 115 Retirement Healthcare Funding Plan (the "Plan"), has provided for coordinated 

investment management and administrative services for the accumulation phase of the Plan 

through an Administrative Services Agreement, hereto (the "Services Agreement"), pursuant to 

which Transamerica Retirement Solutions (the "Service Agent") has been appointed to provide 

certain record keeping and administrative services with respect to the Plan, as more specified in 

the Services Agreement and to provide investment management under a Group Mutual Fund 

Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, the Village has firefighters and lieutenants rendering valuable services to the 

Village and has, upon due deliberation, concluded that it would be prudent and appropriate to 

adopt and administer the Plan on behalf of such firefighters and lieutenants who are subject the 

collective bargaining agreement with the Village (as specified in schedule A of the Adoption 

Agreement) that requires inclusion in the Plan or have been designated as a covered class by the 

Village (as specified in schedule A of the Adoption Agreement) in order to allow such 

employees to provide for their retirement security and to serve the interest of the Village in 

attracting and retaining competent personnel. 



 

2 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Village authorizes the transfer of the Nationwide PEHP-Z Contract 

Number 0039253001 to 50l(c)(9) Trust Plan and Trust with Transamerica as the record keeper. 

 Section 2. The Village hereby appoints State Street Bank and Trust as passive trustee 

of the plan pursuant to its master trustee agreement with Transamerica Retirement Solutions. 

 Section 3. The Village Administrator or his designee shall be authorized to execute 

any and all documents needed to complete this transfer, including a Side Letter Agreement with 

the firefighters and lieutenants to amend the collective bargaining agreement and appendices to 

reflect the modifications set forth in this Resolution. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 

22nd day of March, 2021. 

AYES:  ____________________ 

 

NAYS:  ____________________ 

 

ABSENT:  __________________ 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 

 

 



MAYOR’S PROCLAMATION 

DECLARING THE WEEK OF APRIL 26th 

KINDNESS WEEK IN FOREST PARK 

 

WHEREAS, Forest Park School District 91 has initiated “Project Kindness” to encourage 

acts of kindness within the school district and the Forest Park community as a whole; and 

WHEREAS, the objective of the project is to help District 91 students understand the 

importance of showing kindness to others and to encourage everyone in Forest Park to practice 

acts of kindness to brighten someone’s day; and  

WHEREAS, Teacher Amy O’Connell conceptualized the project and under her guidance, 

students in the district will design kindness labels to share with local retailers who will, in turn, 

share the labels with customers by attaching them to a purchased item or handing them out at the 

stores; and 

WHEREAS, the retailers will encourage customers to capture a snapshot of their label 

and share the experience on social media to promote the initiative and hopefully encourage others 

to duplicate actions of kindness on their own; and  

WHEREAS, the retailers will encourage customers to capture a snapshot of their label 

and share the experience on social media to promote the initiative and hopefully encourage others 

to duplicate actions of kindness on their own; and  

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Council of the village of Forest Park proudly 

supports this heartfelt exercise and applauds the students, teachers, and staff of District 91 as they 

work toward creating a kinder and happier community.   

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor of the Village of Forest Park, County 

of Cook, State of Illinois, do hereby officially proclaim the week of April 26, 2021, to be Kindness 

Week in Forest Park and encourage our residents, students and businesses to perform random acts 

of kindness to brighten another person’s day.  

 

DATED this 22nd day of March, 2021. 

 

    Signed: 

 

                                              ___________________________________ 
                                                                  Mayor Rory E. Hoskins 

      

 



RESOLUTION NO. R-  -21 

 

A RESOLUTION HONORING JILL WAGNER’S COMMUNITY SERVICE 

WITHIN THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, ILLINOIS 

 

WHEREAS,  Jill Wagner, Forest Park resident with community involvement that is widespread: President of the 

Forest Park Historical Society, former President of the Southside Parent Teach Organization (PTO), member of the Eagles, 

volunteer for the Chamber of Commerce; and 

WHEREAS,  Jill Wagner has been a central force in reviving and sustaining the Forest Park Cub Scout Pack 109, 

and has been a leader in the Pack since 2009; and 

WHEREAS,  Because of Jill Wagner’s leadership, dozens of boys and girls have had the opportunity to learn the 

wonders of the outdoors, practice citizenship, and build strong character through events like the Pinewood Derby, marching 

in the St. Patrick’s Day parade, camping trips and other activities; and 

WHEREAS,  Jill Wagner has been instrumental in organizing the Scouts to give back to the community through 

their clean up days, volunteering for the Kiwanis Club Peanut Days, the Forest Park Firefighter’s 5k run, school activities 

and other charitable events; and  

WHEREAS, Jill Wagner and her husband Ned have guided their own children, Henry and Logan, through Cub 

Scout Pack 109 and have gone on to become active participants in Forest Park’s Boy Scout Troop 107; and 

WHEREAS, Jill Wagner has inspired volunteerism by many Cub Scout Parents, to the point where in Pack 109, 

her name became shorthand for the act of asking someone to volunteer; and 

WHEREAS, Jill’s relationships with the Kiwanis Club, Park District, Community Center, District 91, Police and 

Fire Department and Village of Forest Park have strengthened the Cub Scouts and the fabric of our community; and 

WHEREAS, Through her work at The Forest Park Review Jill Wagner brings Forest Park history to life by posting 

archived articles in "Look Backs" on Facebook; reports her outlook on current issues facing Forest Park in her monthly 

columns; and celebrates and promotes local businesses in her work on the Forest Park Community Guide; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village Forest Park, Cook County, 

Illinois, as follows: 

That the Mayor and Village Council, for its members and all the residents of the Village of Forest Park, recognize 

and celebrate Jill Wagner’s many accomplishments as a leader of Pack 109 and honor her dedication to Scouting and to the 

community and Village.   

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22
nd

 day of March, 2021. 

 

 

ATTEST:          Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 

 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 


	1a-Regular Minutes 030821
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, MARCH 8, 2021
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Mayor Hoskins announced that all members are attending remotely via video teleconference and he is present in the Village Hall due to Social Distancing regulations res...
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Novak, Byrnes, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins

	1b-Special Meeting Minutes 030821
	THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY MORNING, MARCH 8, 2021 AT 11:00 A.M.
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Byrnes, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Mayor Hoskins announced t that the purpose of the special meeting is to interview candidates for Village Administrator.
	PUBLIC COMMENT

	1d-Special Meeting Minutes 030921
	THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON TUESDAY MORNING, MARCH 9, 2021 AT 10:00 A.M.
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Byrnes, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Mayor Hoskins announced t that the purpose of the special meeting is to interview candidates for Village Administrator.
	PUBLIC COMMENT

	2a-Finance January 2021 Report
	January 31 2021.pdf
	Jan 2021 with year end.pdf
	General Fund Summary
	Water summary
	OF Balance Sheet
	Primary Govt Summary
	Primary Balance


	2b-PD Report - January-February 2021
	Cover for Jan Feb 2021
	DOC000
	CID Report January and February 2021
	K-9 Report
	Everything else

	3-Bills by Resolution_3-22 Council Meeting
	4a-MFT watermain
	4b-Resolution Replacement and Resurfacing Program
	4a-Resolution approving specifications and authorizing the advertising for bids for Watermain Replacement and Street Resurfacing Program (7700 Block Mo (002)
	4a2-ForestPark_21-00117-00-RS_2020WM_Plans_Prefinal (1)
	001-CVR_BG094.pdf
	002-NOT_BG094.pdf
	003-NOT2_BG094.pdf
	004-QUA01_BG094.pdf
	005-QUA02_BG094.pdf
	006-TYP_BG094.pdf
	007-ALI_BEN_01_BG094.pdf
	008-ALI_BEN_02_BG094.pdf
	009-WPP01_BG094.pdf
	010-WPP02_BG094.pdf
	011-WPP03_BG094.pdf
	012-WPP04_BG094.pdf
	013-WPP05_BG094.pdf
	014-WPP06_BG094.pdf
	015-DET01_BG94.pdf
	016-DET02_BG94.pdf
	017-DET03_BG94.pdf
	018-DET04_BG94.pdf
	019-DET05_BG94.pdf


	4c-Resolution Relating to the Retirement Healthcare Funding Plan of the Firefighters and Lieutenants of the Village of Forest Park with exhibits
	4d-Resolution Approving the Transfer of the PEHP-Z to the IPPFA Post Retirement Healthcare Funding Plan of the Firefighters and Lieutenants of the Village of Forest Park
	4e-Mayors Proclamation-Kindness Week In Forest Park-APRIL 26 2021
	4f-Mayors proclomation-Jill wagner tdr



